9.

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
May 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.
Jr./Sr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
Moment of Silence
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes from the Work Session of April 11, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of April 18,
2022.

Presentations/Discussions
A. IYPT
B. Budget Update

Information Items
A. Margaret Schaefer will transfer from a special education teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center to a second grade teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective August 16,
2022.

B. The following teachers will transfer to an Elementary Itinerant Acceleration Teacher on
Assignment using ESSER funds for the 2022-2023 school year:
Lindsay Mittman, PLC Math Interventionist (transfer from second grade)
Joan McDermott, OES Reading Specialist (transfer from fourth grade)
Trent Zook, OES Math Interventionist (transfer from third grade)
Jennifer Reeves, OES Math Interventionist (transfer from fourth grade)

Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period
ending April 30, 2022,

Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

Visitors” Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors elect R. Matthew Hurley as Board Treasurer from July
1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution for the Proposed Final General
Fund Budget for the 2022-2023 school year.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of current Class of 2022 seniors of the
Octorara Area Sr. High School, having been individually considered for graduation by the Octorara
Board of School Directors, contingent upon their successful completion of all local and state
requirements.



D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Service Agreement with the Chester County
Intermediate Unit to provide a full-time professional staff member to serve as a Mathematics
Instruction Coach/Facilitator for the 2022-2023 school year at a cost of $164,646.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with Berkshire Systems Group,
Inc. for fire alarm restoration at the Octorara Jr. High School at a Costars cost of $51,614.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the agreement with Herbein & Company, Inc.
for auditing services for the years ending June 30, 2022, 2023, and 2024 at cost not to exceed
$23,000, $23,750, and $24,500 respectively.

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Proposal for Teaching and Learning
Services with Lancaster-Lebanon Virtual Solutions through June 30, 2025.

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Revenue and Expenditure Sharing
Agreement with the Chester County Intermediate Unit for the Welding Technical Education
Program.

I. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following bid awards for the 2022-2023
school year:
Art Supplies $8,665.09
Industrial Arts/Vo-Ag Supplies $6,697.10
Science Supplies $3,436.44

J.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following polices, second reading:
237 Electronic Devices
815 Acceptable Use of the Internet, Computers and Network Resources
830 Breach of Computerized Personal Information
903 Public Participation in Board Meetings

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
904 Public Attendance at District Events
905 Citizen Advisory Committees
906 Public Complaint Procedures
907 District Visitors
908 Relations With Parents/Guardians

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Dance Club” at the
Octorara Jr./Sr, High School.

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the Land O’Lakes Foundation grant in the
amount of $500 in support of the Answer Plot Community Garden Program. Funds from this grant
will be used to purchase industry level materials and equipment which will help provide students
with hands-on learning experiences while addressing the need for hunger relief in the local
community.

Resignation Approvals:
N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Wanda Lapp

for purpose of retirement as a math teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective the end of
the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired March 20, 1987)



That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Jamie
Schempp for purpose of retirement as a technology education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective the end of the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired August 23, 2005)

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Tina Sult for
purpose of retirement as a building secretary at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective June 30,
2022. (Hired May 25, 1994)

Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Joanne Moore
for purpose of retirement as guidance secretary and the Heroes Program at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective June 30, 2022. (Hired June 25, 2001)

R." That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Cynthia
Manning as secretary to the Director of Career and Technical Education at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective June 9, 2022, (Hired August 30, 2004)

Hiring Approvals:

S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Brittany Fulwider as a long term substitute
ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 19, 2022 through the end of the 2021-
2022 school year. Ms. Fulwider’s rate will be $150 per day. (Replacing a medical leave.)

T. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Jillian Matys as a long term substitute fifth
grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective May 25, 2022 through June 8, 2022. Ms.
Matys’ rate will be $150 per day. (Ms. Matys is an approved substitute and is replacing Michele
Miller who resigned.)

U. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following teachers for the ESY program:

Lisa Caldwell - $32 per hour
Megan McLoone - $30 per hour
Christy Zaleski - $30 per hour
Robert Smith - $30 per hour
Kristen Rohrer - $30 per hour
Emily Heikkinen - $30 per hour

V. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following additional staff for the K-6

Summer Literacy and Math Program:
Laura Weaver, teacher - $30 per hour
Verna Trainor, teacher - $30 per hour
Gwendolen Klotz, substitute teacher - $30 per hour

W. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teachers for the 2021-
2022 school year:

Kelsey Bastien, 60 Credits Secondary Ed
Brandon Gregor, 60 Credits Secondary Ed

X. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract for the

2021-2022 school year:
Kendra Collins  Mentor Caitlin Cressman 2 pts. @ $620 $1,240
Y. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the $500 donation from Pennsylvania Music

Educator’s Association for the purchase of musical instruments at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Z. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Carrie Rettew as girls’
tennis coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective May 2, 2022. (Hired for the 2020-2021
school year.)

AA. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Waiver Agreement for student “A”.

BB. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request for unpaid family medical leave
Jor the purpose of child rearing for Ms. Amanda King from approximately August 23, 2022 through
December 23, 2022. Ms. King is a fifth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School.

CC.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Proposal for Engineering Services with
Consolidated Engineers to evaluate upgrading the mechanical systems controls at the Octorara
Primary Learning Center, Elementary, and Jr. High Schools at a cost of $9,500.

DD. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Proposal for Engineering Services with

Consolidated Engineers to evaluate adding additional welding booths at the Octorara Sr. High
School at a cost of $9,900.

EE. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Proposal for Engineering Services with
Consolidated Engineers to evaluate the Octorara Sr. High School lighting control system at a cost
of 81,875.

FF. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with Sage Technology Solutions
to replace the District’s current phone system at a cost of $197,083.

GG. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the low bid with HCSG for custodial services.

HH. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with PlayOn! Sports for live
Streaming services.

Finance Committee Report

CCIU Board Representative’s Report

Old Business

New Business

Other Items and Announcements

Visitors” Comments — General
Administrator Comments/ Announcements
Board Comments

Adjournment

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, May 16, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, May 16, 2022 - Following the Regular Meeting in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room



Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, June 13, 2022 — 5:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose
Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, June 13, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose
Room

Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, June 13, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, June 20, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose
Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, June 20, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. inthe Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on April 11 2022

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room and via Zoom on April 11, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and Mr. Zimmerman.
Mr. Koennecker was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent;
Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; members of the administrative team via Zoom; five citizens and six
students in-person and 20 citizens via Zoom.

There were no presentations, visitor’s comments for agenda items only, or information items.

Mr. Fox presented the following items for action at the April 18, 2022 Board meeting:

A

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 Chester County
Intermediate Unit Core Services Budget in the amount of $33,173,390.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 Chester County
Intermediate Unit Occupational Education Budget in the amount of $30,361,2809.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Chesconet Agreement effective July
1,2022.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the low bid of $668,600 with Garvey
Roark for restoration of the Primary Learning Center roof.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the agreement with Environmental
Control Systems, Inc. for asbestos removal management and supervision in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with Bristol Environmental
for asbestos removal in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with Interface Services for
flooring replacement in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with Laird Painting
Contractors, Inc. for painting of the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the CoStars quote with James Doorcheck
for door replacement in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with G. A. Vietri, Inc. for
installation of electrical service for the District sign.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the 2022-2023 Legal Services
Consultation Agreement between Sweet, Stevens, Katz & Williams LLP and the Octorara Area
School District for Special Education Services.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Octorara High
School Esports Club” at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.



M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
222 Tobacco and Vaping Products
901 Public Relations Objectives
902 Publications Program

N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading;
237 Electronic Devices
815 Acceptable Use of the Internet, Computers and Network Resources
830 Breach of Computerized Personal Information
903 Public Participation in Board Meetings

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following driver for Althouse
Transportation for the 2021-2022 school year:
Janice M. Fulkerson, School Bus Driver #2

Resignation Approvals:

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Michele
Miller as a fifth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective April 8, 2022.
(Hired August 26, 2002)

Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. John
Atlee for purpose of retirement as a school counselor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
effective the end of the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired January 19, 2004)

R. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Amanda Schmidt as
an instructional assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective March 18, 2022. (Hired
October 18, 2021)

Hiring Approvals:

S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Craig Leister as a technology
education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District effective August 16, 2022. Mr. Leister’s salary will
be $76,061 which is Step 11 to MAX of the Master’s +60 scale. (Mr. Leister is replacing Patrick
Lauletta who transferred.)

T. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Margaret Nelson as a cafeteria
employee pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District
effective March 21, 2022. Ms. Nelson’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for five hours per day.
(Replacing Doris McGinnis who resigned.)

U. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Brittany Myers as a cafeteria
employee pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District
effective April 4, 2022, Ms. Myers’ rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per day.
(Replacing Valerie Wilson who resigned.)

V. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract for
the 2021-2022 school year:

Morgan Lee JV Softball Coach Spts. @ $620 $3,100

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported on the meeting held on March 28, 2022.
The committee discussed 2021 PSSA and Keystone results, job embedded professional development,
coaching initiatives, district wide mentoring opportunities for students, 2022 PSSA testing dates,
mental health contract, and CPR training.



Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee reviewed the second
reading and first reading policies on tonight’s agenda. She reported Dr. Propper discussed the
challenges with electronic devices and changes that will be made to policy 237 as a result of the
challenges. Ms. Bowman addressed policy 903 and how it relates to the Sunshine Law.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris said the Committee discussed an RFP for the
efflorescence at PLC, district sign update, summer projects including the Jr. High MPR, evening
custodial services RFP, a minor incident involving one of the District’s maintenance vehicles,
baseball and softball scoreboard installation, and storm damage.

There were no other items/concerns.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Sue Boninu, Parkesburg, addressed her concerns
regarding continuation of 7% and 8" grade baseball next year. She said she is not receiving answers
to her inquiries concerning next year.

The following students each expressed their desire for the continuation of 7% and 8 grade baseball
for next year:

Reid Boninu, Parkesburg

Daulton O’Donnell, West Fallowfield Township

Rocco Deluca, Christiana

Jack Dubree, Christiana

Jacob Scott, Atglen

Brady Foster, Atglen

Joseph Scott, Atglen, said he has coached baseball for 14 years and would like to see the program
continue without a break between little league and the Sr. High program. He said he can’t see
spending money on score boards if there is no feeder program for the high school.

Kelly O’Donnell, West Fallowfield Township, said she is a baseball mom and shared her son
received honor roll this quarter so his coach would be proud of him. She wants to know what the
options are for continuing the program next year.

Steven Stafford, Parkesburg, said he has coached kids for three years and is a strong believer in
school sports. It helps them keep their grades up and learn discipline. He requested the Board make
sure the kids have the sport they deserve through Jr. High.

Mr. Norris said there is no talk of the Board cutting the program; they are looking for options. This
takes time.

Dr. Orner said there will be options presented at the Education Committee meeting this month.

Mr. Falgiatore requested an update at the next meeting.

Mr. Stafford addressed the cost of students playing at different leagues and the result of playing
different leagues will divide students up.

Dr. Orner said there has been discussion on students not having to pay $500-$1,000 to play the sport
they love.

Under administrator comments, Ms. McNamara announced OACTEP workforce/college signing
days. She reported 26 new sending school students for the Homeland Protective Services Academy.
The written portion of the NOCTI test was administered last week with 80% of the students taking
the test receiving competent or advanced scores.

Dr. Haller reported students will be taking the ELA PSSA exams on April 26-28 and the Math PSSA
exams on May 3 and 4. An email was sent to parents with information regarding PSSA testing. He
announced the OIS, in partnership with the PTO, will have a PSSA Afterschool Celebration on
Friday, May 6 from 3:30-5:00. Tickets will go on sale Monday, May 2.

3



Ms. Lease announced the PLC students raised $17,146 for the American Heart Association during
their recent Kids Heart Challenge. She congratulated Mr. Lynch for being chosen as a tech director
for the PMEA Conference. Ms. Lease said there are currently 86 incoming kindergarten students.
The next incoming kindergarten workshop will be held on April 28. Kindergarten screenings will
take place in May — parents can sign up using the link on the district website.

Mr. Dikun said the Math 24 Tournament will take place next Thursday and the Envirothon
competition will be held the following week.

Dr. Propper announced the Jr./Sr. High Career and Wellness Day will be held on April 12. Each
grade level will participate in a wellness or career activity with the class of 2022 having a breakfast
and a service learning opportunity. Dr. Propper offered his apology to Ms. Boninu for not responding
as he thought Mr. Fantazzi’s correspondence with her had addressed the issue. He said he cares very
much about athletics; they are an integral part of student life. He is looking at options for the best
interest of the students and will have some idea of direction after formal discussion with the Board
at the Education Committee meeting.

Dr. Orner reviewed highlights of the 2022 Pennsylvania State of Education Report published by
PSBA. She thanked the class of 1971 for time well spent on Saturday giving 25 members of the class
a tour of the Sr. High for their reunion. She encouraged other class reunions who would like to take
a tour to contact the district office.

Under Board comments, Mr, Norris discussed the document received that is an intent to file a lawsuit
and monetary charges that are attached to the intent.

Mr. Fox said Mr. Pratt has the document. It is a warning letter of intent to file a law suit. The board
does not need to take any action on it. He said it is curious that Mr. Falgiatore was the only one sitting
at the Board table who was not named in the document. He noted the document from Ryan Miller
included language that was very similar to Mr. Falgiatore’s statement submitted in February.

Mr. Fox read the following statement:

“I want to take a brief moment to address some correspondence addressed to the School Board
concerning Policy 903, titled “Public Participation in Board Meetings.”

School Board Policy 903 fully complies with Pennsylvania’s Sunshine Act and other applicable
laws with regards to allowing members of the public to address the School Board at its public
meetings. The Sunshine Act only permits school district residents and taxpayers to address the
School Board — and that is what our policy provides. The policy also sets forth rules concerning
the time limits for public comments and expectations for proper decorum. Again, these rules
comply with applicable laws — and rarely have to be enforced since the overwhelming number of
people who attend our public meetings are school district residents or taxpayers; respect established
time limits; keep their comments focused on school district business and do not otherwise interrupt
our meetings.

One individual wrote that Policy 903 violates Marbury v. Madison. We confirmed with our
solicitor that U.S. Supreme Court decision addresses the legal principle of judicial review — which
is the right of our courts to declare a legislative action as being unconstitutional. Our solicitor
assured me that Policy 903 is constitutional — and the School Board has no desire to interpret or
enforce that policy to deny school district residents or taxpayers the right to address the School

Board at its meetings.”

Mr. Falgiatore said his statement from February is common language. He said people are grateful for
the additional Board documents posted on the website and requested the committee meeting agendas
be posted as well.



Mr. Ganow said it is time to have the administrative team attend the board meetings in person.

Mr. Fox announced an Executive Session for Personnel was held on Monday, March 28, 2022
following the Education Committee Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, April 11, 2022 — following the Work Session in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, April 18, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, April 18, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, April 25, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room
There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on You Tube.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on April 18, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room and via Zoom on April 18, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were: Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, and Ms. Yelovich.
Mr. Zimmerman was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent;
Mr. Curtis, Business Manager; members of the administrative team; three citizens and 29 citizens via
Zoom.

The minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2022 were approved on motion of Mr. Norris,
second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present.

Under presentations, Mr. Curtis gave a budget update.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-4/18/22)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $1,969,258.41; Cafeteria Fund totaling $17,563.05, Capital
Projects totaling $30,311.49, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-4/18/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Ganow, second
by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present by a roll call
vote the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2022-2023 Chester County Intermediate
Unit Core Services Budget in the amount of $33,173,390. (Appendix C-4/18/22)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present by a roll call
vote the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2022-2023 Chester County Intermediate
Unit Occupational Education Budget in the amount of $30,361,289. (Appendix C-4/18/22)

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Koennecker and
approval of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Chesconet Agreement effective July 1, 2022.
(Appendix D-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the low bid of $668,600 with Garvey Roark for
restoration of the Primary Learning Center roof. (Appendix E-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the agreement with Environmental Control
Systems, Inc. for asbestos removal management and supervision in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose
Room. (Appendix F-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the proposal with Bristol Environmental for
asbestos removal in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room. (Appendix G-4/18/22)



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the proposal with Interface Services for flooring
replacement in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room. (Appendix H-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the proposal with Laird Painting Contractors, Inc.
for painting of the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room. (Appendix 1-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the CoStars quote with James Doorcheck for door
replacement in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room. (Appendix J-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the proposal with G. A. Vietri, Inc. for installation
of electrical service for the District sign. (Appendix K-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2022-2023 Legal Services Consultation
Agreement between Sweet, Stevens, Katz & Williams LLP and the Octorara Area School District for
Special Education Services. (Appendix 1.-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the student activity club “Octorara High School
Esports Club” at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School. (Appendix M-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, second reading:
222 Tobacco and Vaping Products
901 Public Relations Objectives
902 Publications Program

(Appendix N-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, first reading:
237 Electronic Devices
815 Acceptable Use of the Internet, Computers and Network Resources
830 Breach of Computerized Personal Information
903 Public Participation in Board Meetings
(Appendix 0-4/18/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following driver for Althouse Transportation
for the 2021-2022 school year:
Janice M. Fulkerson, School Bus Driver #2

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Michele Miller
as a fifth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective April 8, 2022. (Hired August 26,
2002)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. John Atlee for
purpose of retirement as a school counselor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective the end of
the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired January 19, 2004)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Amanda Schmidt as an
instructional assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective March 18, 2022. (Hired October
18, 2021)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Mr. Craig Leister as a technology education teacher
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School pending completion of employee related documents required by
law and the District effective August 16, 2022. Mr. Leister’s salary will be $76,061 which is Step 11
to MAX of the Master’s +60 scale. (Mr. Leister is replacing Patrick Lauletta who transferred.)



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Margaret Nelson as a cafeteria employee
pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District effective March
21,2022. Ms. Nelson’s rate will be $15.00 per hour for five hours per day. (Replacing Doris McGinnis
who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Brittany Myers as a cafeteria employee
pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District effective April
4, 2022, Ms. Myers’ rate will be $15.00 per hour for four hours per day. (Replacing Valerie Wilson
who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contracts for the 2021-
2022 school year:

Morgan Lee IV Softball Coach 5pts. @ $620 $3,100
Stefanie Nuse Mentor for Karlie DeCola 8 pts @ $620 $496
Michael Trainor JV Wrestling Coach 4.5 pts @ $620 $2,790

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the changes to the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School Program of
Studies for the 2022-2023 school year. (Appendix P-4/18/22)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Chester County School Board Legislative Council Resolution
prioritizing mental health initiatives for children and youth. (Appendix Q-4/18/22)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the letter of request to PSBA to reengage with a national
entity that will enable interaction with school districts nationwide to share best practices and
innovative solutions. (Appendix R-4/18/22)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teachers for the 2021-2022
school year:

Lauren McNair, 60 Credits Elementary Ed

Samuel Batty, 60 Credits Elementary Ed

Rita Perez, 60 Credits Sp. Ed K-4

Under the Finance Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee met tonight before the
Board meeting and discussed the 2022-2023 budget, school nutrition program, Jr. High fire alarm
system, audit services, financial software system conversion, and IT Department furniture.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported this month’s meeting will be held
on Wednesday, April 20.

There were no items of old business, new business, or other items or announcements.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Jay Lusby, Parkesburg, expressed his concerns with
policies 903 and 237 and Zoom comments at Board meetings.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Dr. Propper congratulated Ms. Kelly Holub on
receiving the Citadel Heart of Learmning award for the Octorara School District. He reported he is
having conversations with PLC leaders as well as parent communication regarding policy 237 and
cell phone use and consistency with enforcement of the policy. He is addressing issues created by
rogue Octorara Instagram accounts.

3



Dr. Orner reported the Jr./Sr. High Career and Wellness Day was a great success. The service project
for the class of 2022 was a nice addition to the day. She announced state and local law enforcement
held a professional development training day in the Jr. High School today.

Under Board comments, in response to one of Mr. Lusby’s concerns with policy 903, Ms. Bowman
said the statement that a person could only speak one time during public comment has been removed.

Mr. Fox said he keeps track of the minutes during public comment and we have gone over 30 minutes
a lot this year. After 30 minutes, he announces there is time for one more comment. He said the Board
will discuss the logistics in continuing with Zoom comments to make sure the integrity of the
Sunshine Law is upheld. Mr. Fox congratulated Dr. Omer and the other Chester County
superintendents for being recognized by the Chester County Intermediate Unit for outstanding
leadership and service during the pandemic.

Mr. Fox announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel - Monday, April 18, 2022 - Following the Regular Meeting
in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Mecting — Monday, April 25, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, May 9, 2022 — 5:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, May 9, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, May 9, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, May 16, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, May 16, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2021-2022
Cash Balance as of February 28, 2022
Receipts Deposited:
Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $

Other Receipls - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.)
Checking Accouni Interast

Accounts Receivable

Transfer In from nvestments

2,106,859.56
40,076.12
2207
97,364.74
8.,975.000.00

1,834,753.10

11.219,322.49

Total Available

Net Payroll $
Accounts Payable
Transfer to Investments

1.148,418.72
5,119,990.44

13,054,075.59

6,268,418.16

General Fund Cash as of March 31, 2022

Investments Qutstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account
Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market
Eamings on PSDLAF Investment Account
Eamings on Fulton Money Market

Nel Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of March 31, 2022

For the April 18, 2022 Reqular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors

6,785,657.43

8,188,425.34

22.292,699.61
195.45
486.83

(8.975,000.00)

28.,292,464.66




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2021-2022
Cash Balance as of March 31, 2022
Receipts Deposited:
Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.)
Checking Account Interest

Accounts Receivable

Transfer in from Investments

2,456,013.86
1,000.00
12.42
87,423.22
2,000,000.00

6,785,657.43

4,544,449.50

Total Available
Disbursements:
Net Payroll $

Accounts Payable
Transfer to Investments

1,073,532.83
7,669,947.57

11,330,106.93

8,743,480.40

General Fund Cash as of April 30, 2022

Investments Qutstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account
Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market
Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account
Earnings on Fulton Money Market

Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of April 30, 2022

For the May 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

2,586,626.53

8,189,305.79
13,318,186.44
131.94
308.66
(2,000,000.00)

22,094,559.36




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending April 30, 2022

Checking
Investment
Investment

Activity
Cafeteria
Capital Projects
Capital Reserve
Payroll

GENERAL FUND

$ 2,586,626.53
8,189,437.73
11,318,495.10

$ 22,094,559.36

0.01%
0.01%
0.03%

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

$

184,448.67
19,237.06
5,856,226.44
1,104,919.64
16,133.68

7,180,965.49

0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of April 30, 2022

Fulton
PSDLAF (MAX)
Fulton Money Market

Checking
27817451.29
PSDMAX
PSDLAF
Checking
473629



/4o | abed

JOLSI [O0YOS BALY BIRI0P0
oL vy 8y ebe’'o 25°168'v 00°09L 00°00€°LL
£5°69 68°26.'81 9G6'¥22'0¢ 6622121 00°002°L9
00°001L 890 veLee'el 80°220'G 00°00€'22
£€9°96 10'8EEVE 66°'82.'€86 00°00¢€ 00°29¢'81L0°L
000 00°008'¥E 000 000 00°00£'¥E
G20 00°260°2L 00°0¢ 00°0 oo'2zZL'zL
LE'89 61'€82'0/1 12°491'28¢ 000 00°166'85S
£€°'99 19°011'69Z 6€°102°'22S 000 0021282
L'29 20'€69'292'¢ 0L'152°P09'9 88'968'C¥l 00°'L¥E 1L LO'0L
€v°66 S0'89¢ G6°09G'v9 000 00'626'%9
88'86 FAS WA ] 89'829°'L 00°005'? 00°009'02
r9°'6€ 05°€10'SS £6°228'GE 16'¥0¢E 00'L¥L LB
16°'86 19'991'0} Zr166°LEL ) 16°160'6EL 00°062°'18%')
20’29 25°060'c 8v'or0's 000 00°2€1'8
2509 8Z'v16'299°L 22'202'195'2 00°0 00°ZLL'G2E Y
LS¥9 21°126'84¢9 £8°926'¥S0'L 00°0 00"868'€€9’L
o¥'Z29 16°269'2¢6 614G 215" 000 00'692'08v'2
19¢2 11'909'877L'9 SL'¥Z1'G66'SL v4°669'20¢E 00°0Ly'oby'Ze
000 00'LLY 000 000 00’ LIy
8.°19 16°186°) £F'89L'y 000 00°0G61'9
S9°¢0l (65°998'01L) £9°292'00€ 96°€52'8 00°659'26C
P98 ¥8°'CZr'6EL GLPGE'EEH’L L0°1L0L'0E2 00'8.8'20S'2
1G9 Gzl LL 1£°961'Gh ge'6v'0lL 00°001'SL
GL'E0L (95°€90'9) 21°898'vpL 6£°G68'ES 00°00.'261
az'0s 29°20¢'612'2 8€°95€'2re'S 00°0 00°€99'1L91'2
89°'69 86'8LC'28S'C 20vse'vee's 00°0 00°€2S'LLB'LL
Posn %,  eoueieg oswdxg _ou3 Bulpueising _iBpngiuenny

ZZOZ/OEY0 230 SY
papnjou| sedueiqunouz  NN4 TYHINIO 04 - 01 :pund
AJVINNNS Qdvod

Wd ¥2-¢:20 2¢02/01/S0

S103rg0 43aH10 008

Ald3d0Odd 004

S3AINddns 009

IDIAH3IS A3ISVYHOUN Y3HLO 005
OAS ALY3d0¥d a3asSvHOdNd 00%
HO3A1 ? 40dd d3ISVYHOUNd 00€
S.LI43N349 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
SIAVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
NOILYONAa3 TYNOLLYOOA 00EL
$00Z| 1o} sjejoL

S103rdo Y3H1lo 008

ALlH3d0Odd 004

S3AINddNs 009

ADINGIS GASVYHIENC H3HLO 00§
OAS ALH3d0dd a3SYHOHNd 00
HO3AL B 40¥d A3asSvYHOHNd 00€
S1143N39 1dINT TINNOSHId 002
SIUVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
ANODJ3S/NIINITT ©0Hd 23dS 0021
$00L1 Joj} sjejol

S$103rd0 ¥3H10 008

Ald3d0yd 002

S3INddNS 009

FDIAMIS @3ISVYHOEN H3HLO 006
OAS ALd3d0¥d 3SVYHOHNA 00¥
HO31 ? 40¥d d3aSVHOYNd 00€
S1I43IN3E 1dINT TINNOSHEd 002
SAHVIVS-AYEIS TANNOSHId 001
AUVYANOIIS/INTTA D0¥Hd 93 00L1
T opdbssa pineasy,

= USSR A S

:891no0g Buipuny



110 g abed JoU3SI(] [00YDS BaLY BIRIOID0D
oz'6€ $6°€52'9 £9°/5¥'C Th'eeg’t 00°06%'0L
zz'6L 81°200'6€ 75'S6L'LvL 00'ZZ6 00'089°281
zevL 78'826'GLZ 8L°€26'26. 000 00°2Z6L'€L0'L
z6'L8 15°6v9'LLE £7'961'852"1 000 00'978°GES‘)
9g'€L SLyLE'LBE 61'656'820'L 99'GEL'0L 00'600°08%'L
€2°00} {(05'%) 05'+¥00'C 000 00°000'2
00'26 00°02 00°0£2 000 00052
09'96 66°Zve'8 ce'Ly9'L2e 99'6EL'6 00°021'5¥2
Zr'Sel (g8'vEL'L) G8'8EE'E 00°000°} 00'+0Z'€
99°2¢ 1G'9er'vee £/'862'61€ 000 00°G€L'€5S
68°LL ¥6°€59'6¥ 1 90°9¥0'92S 000 00°00.'G£9
22'69 £0'9€Z'18Y 92'08£'280'L bLLL 00°889'€9S"L
vgLe 00'8€8 00°0€2 000 00'890'L
Sebb o9LvLL'e £1°699°'2 L1 00°SS¥°LL
96°66 vE'L 99°G60'E 000 00°260°E
£1'66 60298 L6'1St' 051 000 00°22€' 151
Lo'ze 8°'€90'62 2S'189'EL 000 00'ShLTy
81°29 19°€/8'€02 ££°00Z'GEE 000 00'v.0°'6€S
TLoL 62'818'90€2 1L°8¥0'2LS 000 00°226'808
60’26 29'10.'ve 8C°0FL'EL8 000 00'G#t°8€8
9e0v zezes'y 89°290'€ 000 00°009°2
65811 (99722L'LL1) 99'vZe'86e 000 00°ZSL e
€0'eLL (s6°128'2) $6°128'LL 000 00°00€'0}
e 20°L€9°19 £6°158'191 000 00°€8t'€2e
1992 va'cez'es 9L'v.9'2L2 000 00°016°GSE
29'8L 9t'0£9'2¥S 16'9.6°G66'} £9°60L'L) 00°26€°196°C

papnjou] sedueiqunoul  ANN4 TVHINIO 01 - 0} :pund

2202Z/0€/v0 =40 SY

AJVINANNS qavod

Wd ¥e:2¥-20 ¢202/01/S0

OAS ALY3d0Odd aasvHIENd 001
HO3L ? 40dd @3SvHOuHNd 00€
S1I43IN3SF TdAE TINNOSHId 002
SAYIVS-AYIS TANNOSHIAd 001
NINQVY-S3DIAY3S LHOddNS 00€2
$00ZZ 10} S|ej0L

$.103rg90 "3aHLO 008

Ald3d0ud 002

S$3NddNs 009

F0INH3S d3SVYHOINd ¥3HLO 00§
S1133N39 1dIAF TINNOSH3d 002
SIYVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 004
NYLSNIFSIDIAYIS LHOddNS 0022
$001¢ 104 S[ejoL

$103rg0 H¥3H10 008

S31ddNS 009

FOIAHIS @3SVYHOUNd Y3AHLO 00S
OAS ALH3dOHd A3asSvHOUNd 00
HO31 ? 40dd Q3aSVHOUNd 00¢
SL1I43N39 1dN3 TINNOS¥H3d 002
SIHVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHEd 001
S¥3d TidNd-AY3S L¥0ddNS 001T
S00vL 10} sjejo)

S37ddNs 009

3DINGAS A3SVYHIHN ¥3IHLO 00S
HO3L ? 404dd A3SvHI¥HNd 00€
S1i43INIG TdNT TINNOSHEd 002
SAVIVS-AYIS TANNOSHIAd 001
D0dd NOILONYULSNI ¥3HLO 00¥L
SO00€L 10} S|BJOL

:924n0¢ Buipuny



L 4o ¢ abed pusig jooyds esly BIelolo0 Wd ¥Z:ev:20 220¢/01/S0

95'6LL (€2'629'96) 99°888'GoP 16°668'¥ZL 00°SLL'v6Y OAS ALd3d0dd A3sSvHOUNd 00v
186 AN A #6'751'952 00°00£'¥Z 00°£29'cz8 HO3L ? 40dd d3SVHOMNC 00€
vl 02'898°59 08'cer'vPSe 000 00°20€'0ZE S1I43N39 1dNE TINNOSHId 002
91°Z8 69°ch.'88 L€'229'80% 000 00°9L¥ 26V SAHVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
SOAS INV1d INIVIN/JO 0092

8€°08 90'2£2'221 062kS'LLS ¥#0'€9.'6 00°€¥S'8r9 S00SZ 10} sjejol
9v'98 0Z°90¥ 68'68G'2 G6°L 00°000'€ $103rg0 ¥3H.LO 008
0528 0o'0se 00°059't 000 00°000°2 ALH3d0dd 004
G196 St'L19 28°206°€L 89°G8E°| 00°006'G1 S3MddNS 009
L6€9 6.°092°G 08'696 L' 69€'8 00'009'F 1 3DIAY3S 3SVYHOUNd d3HLO 005
00°0 00'80.°C 000 000 00'80L°C OAS ALH3IdOYd Q3SvHIHUNd 001
00°001 000 00'262'9¢ 000 00'262°9¢ HO3L ® 40dd a3sSYHOuUNd 00€
8G'¥. 90°'819'cS ¥6°G82°LG1 000 00'¥06'042 S1143N3I9 TdNT TINNOSEId 002
oeee 95'282'v9 ¥7"958'862 000 00°6€1'€9€ SIHYIVS-AHIS TINNOSHId 001
SSINISNG-SAIIAYIS ddNS 005

(4474 12'695°42) L9°SvZ'L6Y 90506 00'912'G8S SQ0¥Z 10} sjejor
15°€6l {00°09¢) 00'sve 00°00S 00°68¢ $1903rdo ¥3H10 008
LL'€EY LIoLb'e £8°060°'0 90°¢l 00°085'6 S3AMddNS 009
00°001 00°0 00°00F 000 00°00¥ 3OIAG3S ISVYHIUNd HIHLO 005
000 00°6€9 000 000 00°6£9 OAS ALYIdOHd A3SYHOHUNd 00F
6¢'85 00°ezy's 00826'2 000 00°000°€} HOA1 ¥ 40¥d Q3ISYHOHNd 00€
1G€L 99'6/1'89 ve'gLz'est 000 00'v6€'252 SL1I43N39 1dW3 TINNOSH3d 002
05°¢8 0591205 0S'€LL'EST 00°26¢€ 00°22ev0e STAVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHA 001
HLTV3H 2118Nd-OAS ddNs 00¥Z

6E'LL P¥'898°1L69 21°99¥°45€°2 6£'GEL'0L 00°0.¥'6S0°E SQ0€ET 104 s|ejoL
000 (68'246) 6826 000 000 SANM4 40 S3SN Y3HLO0 006
28oot (22'829) L21°6€L°08 00°9v0‘c 00°201'c8 S.123rg0 ¥3410 008
000 00°G8€°L 000 00°0 00°68€E'L ALH3dOdd 00L
L6y 0t'9£5'0€ €9'vLL'8C 16882 00°000'09 S311ddns 009
VAN 4 88°€L0'€9 ZL'965'LY 00°0ve2'e 00°058'201 30IAY3S ISVYHOHNd Y3HL0 005

:991nog Buipung

220C/0€/¥0 4O SY

papnjou| seduesqunoug  ANNL TVHINIO 0L - 0L :puny
ANVINNNS ayvod



1 1o t ebed 19UISIA [O0YIS BaALY BIRIOIDO
5992 60'85€°LS 16°295'891 000 00'L26'612
62708 80°/56'26 26'619'8.¢ 00°0 00°2L8'LLY
000 000 000 00°0 000
000 00'0 000 000 000
08'8 9TEeLY'e 7.°98G'FL 000 00°000°2}
08'S8 9z eLP'e $.°985'pL 000 00°000°21
£r'9EL (z9'€lLs'Z6¥) Zv'668'0G1°L 0Z'¥9.L'2LL 00°098'G9E‘L
vZ'80L (88°€51) 88'618°} 00°0 00'999°}
LE\P2 (1LL858'v29) LL'BLY'E9E 00°08€'€0. 00°000°2tV
€2'501 (817v9€°LL) 86°6¥1'0VE ozvLL's 00°006°LEE
YA TA 61°909'¥¢ 12°60€'8 000 00°ZL6'2e
S6°66 1270 6.°06¢ 000 00°16€
LE%01L (sz'608) §2°0L0'6) 00042 00'1€5'8)
96°29 TE'S66'LL 89°65¥'G9L 00'0 00°LSt'EV2
0r'S8 80°0L0'CY 26'826'152 000 00'666'V62
L6 #G°820'282 86'L2€'12L'C 81'0ZL'erE 00°L21'25e'e
000 00°00€*ePL 000 000 00°00€'erL
16°G6 16°898'02Z) 10264992 81°02L'EVE 00°L8E LbL'E
000 000002 000 000 00°000'2
00°6L £0°098'vL 26'818'7Y 000 00°0F¥'6S
8L¥6 26°G51'981 ¥4°286'208'Z 6Z2'85z'LLe 00'¥69'S0Z'€
€126 1£°€€8 £9°008'9 000 00'¥EE"L
96°66 2692 80'288'.S 00'122'9 00°0£9'¥9
€198 0.°296'001 8G°OPS'LLS TL'8LE'SS 00'888°22.
L9'S0L (vL12z'sh) ¥£°£09'08¢ 000 00°Z8¢°LL2

papnjou| sesueiqunouy  ANN4 TVHINIO 0L - 0} :pung

2202/0€/v0 -JO sV

AJVINANS qavOod

Wd v2ev:20 ¢20¢/01/S0

S1i43aN39 1dNE TINNOSHEd 00¢
SARVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHAd 001
S3ILIALLOY LNIANLS 002E

001 € 404 S[ejoL

S1143N39 1dA3 TINNOSH3d 002
S3VIAYTS 4004 00LE

S006T 103 sjejoL

JOIAY3S A3SVYHIHNd ¥3HLO 00S
SADIAYIS LHOddNS ¥IHLO 0062
S008Z 10} sjejoL

$103rg0 ¥3HLlO 008

ALYd3adOdd 004

S31ddNs 009

30IAY3S A3SVYHOUNd ¥3HLO 005
OAS ALd3d0dd a3svHIHNd 00
HO3L ? 40dd A3aSvHIINd 00¢€
S1143N39 1dAI3 T3INNOSY3d 002
SIEVIVS-AYES TINNOSH 001
IVYLNIO-SOAS LH0ddNS 0082
S00.42 40} sejol

$3i7ddNs 009

30IAY3S A3aSVHOUNd Y3HLO 00S
OAS ALH3d0Odd A3sSVHOUNd 00¥
HO31 8 40dd a3svHOHNd 00€
SIADIAYIS dSNVUL LNIANLS 00.LE
$009¢ 10} S|EJOL

$103rdo ¥3H.LO 008

ALY3dOdd 001

S3I7ddNS 009

FVIAHIS AISVYHIUNC ¥IHLO 005

:22un0g Guipuny



110 G abey 10UISI |00UDS BALY BIRIOIDD
000 (67"16'S8G) 61 716'58S 000 000
69'66 (11°0£6'0p) (68°085'6GL"LE) 000 (00°LLS'0BL"LE)
68'66 (L1-0e6'0p) (68°085'551'2€) 000 (00°L15'961"2€)
6L8L SELLLOVITL ZO'LLY'EES ey SOVLLYEL L 00"28€°896°LS
00'0 00258 000 000 0025’8
000 00't2S'8 000 000 00'+26'8
000 L6'¥ZL 709 (66"722'909) 80°059'2 000
000 (98°0£0°'6) G.'80F'8 L1°229 000
000 22°6G61°€19 (r2'€81°619) 16°L20'c 000
000 00°ZLE'VE 00°0 000 00°2LE'PE
000 00'ZLE'VE 000 000 00°Z.8'vE
£0°001 (LE°165°L) 1E°16E'PLL'S 000 00°008'22.'S
00°001 000 00°000'096'E 000 00°000'096'E
60°001 (ze7165'1) LE1BE'IB'L 000 00008'218°L
00°001 00°0 00°96¥"L 000 00'96¥'2
00004 00°0 00'96%°Z 000 00'96¥'2
0882 05'Z90'V1LZ £0°L26°09. Ly 19v'82 00°L0OG'600°}
(£9'68) g9y 0e (6g"106'S1) 00'6ZL'L 00°0+0'91
1628 00'9£1'2 00°520‘0 00°6£8'S 00°00€'¥1L
1229 80°9v2'0¢ 619V LS €2°610'9 00'289'€6
0066 (FAYAW) 65°'866'GS YEP0e'SL 00°020'22
16°glL 25698y £0°S66 ov'ell 00°000'9
80°'66 20'990°L 86768711 000 00°196'G1L1

pepn|ou| seoueiqwnouz  dNN4 TVYINIO 04 - 0L :pund

2202/0€/v0 -JO SY

AAVINNNS advod

Wd ¥2:2+:2¢0 2202/01/S0

IVOIY0O3LVO-NON 000

SAXVL NO NaMvl Osia 0029
S0019 40} S[ejoL
AVOIHOD3LVYI-NON 000

V31 3HL A9 A3IATT SAXVL 0019
sjejo] ainjipuadxy

S006S 104 sfejo)

$103r80 Y3H10 008

FAYASIY AUVLIOANS 0065
$008S 10} s[ejol

HO3AL % 40¥d A3SVYHOHNd 00€
S.Li43N39 1dINT TINNOSYHId 00C
1NNOJIV ASNIJSNS 0085
S00ZS 10} sjejol

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥3HLO 006
SHIISNYHL ANNd 0025

S00LS 10} sjejol

SAaNN4d 40 S3sN Y3HLO 006
10390 ¥3H.10 008

JONVNIH ® ANIAX3 H3HLO 0015
S00EE 10) sjejol

$311ddNS 009

SIDIAYTS ALINNWINOD 00EE
S002Z¢ 10} s|ejol

S$103r490 ¥3H10 008
Ald3d0dd 004

S3lNddNs 009

IOIAY3AS 3SVHIOUNd Y3H10 005
OAS AL¥3d0dd a3svHIUNd 00v
HO31 ® 40dd d3dSYHIHNd 00€

:90unog Buipung



1 Jo 9 abed PuISIa jo0Yyog ealy BJeI0j0O Wd ¥2:¢¥:20 €20¢/01/50
0666 (Lg°e88'vL) (ev'€€9°'L¥E) 000 (00°281'Z9€) TVOIHODALYDI-NON 000
SINVYO VdLX3 0052
0,28 (29°zge'19¢g) (28'042'2LL'2) 6t°291'G6L (00°956'8£6'2) S00EL 10} SjejOL
0,28 (29725 19¢) (z8'0£2'2LL'2) 61°291°G61 (00°956'8€6'T) IVOIHODALYOI-NON 000
SNSd A3-NON S31aISANS 00£2
SlLgL (0v'696'92F) (09-22L'€9L'L) 000 (00°260'06G°1) S00ZZ 10} SjejoL
SLeL (01'696'9ZY) (09'2Z1'€91'L) 000 (00"260'065°L) IvDIH0D3LYI-NON 000
a3 vID3ds s3IaIsans 00z
599/ (2£'920°20L')) (€9'+10'¥09'G) 000 {(00°L¥0'LLE'L) SQ0LL 4o} Sjel0L
699 (2€920°'20L°1) (€9'+10'¥09°S) 000 (00" L¥0'LLE L) IVOIH0D3LYI-NON 000
¥3dO B LONYLSNI 2ISVE 0012
il 0€°28L'¢L (0£'e6E"L6¥) 000 (001 19'€2h) S0069 10} sjejo}
il 0£'Z8L'€L (0g'e6€"L6¥) 000 (00°L19'€ZY) TYORIODILYD-NON 000
Tv201 WOXH AN ¥IHLO 0069
9z 06 (LEPOV'SE) (69'661'8Z€) 000 (00°009'c9€) $0089 10} S|E}OL
9z'06 (Lepov'se) (69561 '32€) 000 (00°009'c9€) IVYOIIO93LVO-NON 000
ALVIGIWYZLNI WOYL AJY 0089
zg'LoL 00FLS {00°€EE'PE) 000 {(00'618'ce) S00.9 10} S[eIOL
zs'LoL 00'PLS (00'ese've) 000 (oo'618'cE) TVOIMODALYD-NON 000
1OV LN3ANLs WOXL A3 0029
89'2 (ge'zLg'ozt) (g9 281't) 000 {00°000'0€1) S0059 10} S[ejoL
80'Z (se'zrg'ozt) (69'281'€) 000 (0o0-000°0¢€1) TYOIHODILYD-NON 000
SLNIWLSIANI NO SONINMVI 0059
85°801 18°'G98'GP (28°€11'08%) 000 (00'80€"+£9) S00%9 10j sjeloL
85°801 28'G98'SY (28'€21'086) 000 (00°80€"+£9) TVYORIOD3ILYO-NON 000
A3 SAXVL SIIONINONITAA 0099
000 18°120'951 (18°120'951) 00°0 000 S00€9 40} s|ejol
000 18°120°951 (L8'1L20'951) 000 000 WOIH09D3LYDI-NON 000
LSIHALNI ® SALLTYNI 00€9
00°0 (6¥'716'8S) 61'716'G8S 000 000 $00Z9 J0} S|EIOL

2202Z/0€/v0 40 SY

:20unog Buipuny

pepnjou| seouelqunoul  ANN TVHINIO 0L - 0} :pung

AAVININNS Qivod



1Jo / ebey Jol3SIJ [00Y2S BaIY BIRIOIDD
000 00'50¢'0Z (00°s0¢92) 000 000
68'L6 (29°€8¢°609'Y) (z9°z6l’L68°28) 6 L9L°G6L (00°6017'508°9S)
0688 $S°62V'5H9 8£°019°291°G 80°059°C 00'969°G1L8‘S
00°2L 18 LPE'S66°LL $9'¥6.'698°8E GG PeS164°L 00°199°261°2S
£6'L6 (29'820'c8S‘Y) (zo L6V LIY'2S) 6°291'G6L (00°601'508°95)
000 00°000'92 {00°000'92) 00°0 000
000 00°000'9Z {00°'000°'92) 000 000
000 00°60¢ (00°50€) 000 000
000 00'50¢ (00°g0g) 000 000
ZT 551 LZ2'0€8'22 (£z0g2'82) 00°0 (00°00%'08)
zZ'ssl 12°0£8°22 (2z'0ez'84) 000 {00'00%'0%)
66°0L (e99vL'L6E) (L€°015'856) 000 (00°282'0S€'L)
66°0L (e9°9v2'L6E) (2£70¥5'856) 000 (00°282'06€°1)
15718 (69'192'S21) (1e98p'522) 000 {00°8¥2°056)
000 {(00°000'5€) 000 000 (00°000°5€E)
89°'¥8 (69'192Z'0¥L) (1e98p'sLL) 00°0 (00°'8¥L'S16)
09°02 (eg9zy'2t0'L) (Lt'21L'22s'T) 000 (00'15'695'€)
99°02 (es9zv'2t0'L) (Lr211'228'T) 000 (00°¥5'695'€)
0666 (25°€58'p1) (er'ce9'Lie) 000 (00°281'29¢€)

Pepn|ou| sedueIqWNOU3 NN TVHIN3O 0} - 0L :puny

€e0z/0c/v0 Jo sy

AAVINNNS Qdvod

Wd ¥2:21'20 Z202/01/S0

anuaAay JayYiQ |ejol

anuaAay jejo]

ainypuadx3y JayjQ |Bj0L
ainypuadx3y |ejo

siejo 0} pung
S|ej0| anuaAay

S0066 404 s|ejoL

IVIOIHO9D31LVI-NON 000

<0066> 0066
S00¥6 10 s|ejoL

VOO LYD-NON 000
S13SSV daxid 40 IS oov6

S0088 4104 sjejoL

VIIH40O31LVYI-NON 000
ISUNGINITY 1SISSY 3N 0088

S00.8 10} sjejol

TV3IH093LVI-NON 000
¥ISST - SLNVAO 0018

S0058 10} s|ejol

OAS ALH3d0Odd d3asvHOHNd 00F
VIIHI0O3LVI-NON 000
QIvV-NIFSLINVYS LO[H1S3d 0058

S008. 10§ Sj€JOL

AVOIHO93LYD-NON 000
IN38 divd LS s31aisans 008L

S00SL 04 sjejoL

:924nog Bujpung






G jo | ebed

1PUISI [00YDS BalY BIRIOIDO

Nd 60:6€:¢l 2¢02/01/50

00°0 000 000 000 OAS TYNOISSI404d HIHLO 0€€
000 000 000 000 H3IHLO - SOAS d3 Odd 62¢
00°0 29°680°G 0070 000 S1143N349 IIA0TdNT H3HLO 06¢
000 000 00°0 000 JHIL3Y 40 LSOO HO4 93d0 182
¥ 0 zeesy'l 0g9g1 00'69€'€ NOILYSNIdNOD .SHINHOM 092
000 000 000 000 In 0S¢
v.L'0 0L'€v8'aLlL £6'862°Cl 00°945'9S1 GIYLNOD LNIWIHILIH 0€2
8L°0 G1'96.°9¢ ¥0'828°C 0028Z've gI4LNOD ALIMNOIS TVID0S 022
090 96'8/6'9 09°L€S 00ZL9°L1L JONVHNSNI NOILdIYOS3dd 9ic
200 oF'¥S 76°¢ 002€9'C JONVHNSNI 34vO JAT 612
290 81796V oL19 00°'008 SNI NOILOILOYd JNODNI VL2
620 Zv'1ee €8'ze 00°000°L JONVHNSNI 3417 €12
€8°0 ZLve0T 29'6/L 00'65+°2 JONVHNSNI TVIN3A ¢le
¥8'0 08'916'L¢ 98'€8€'Z oozizee JONVANSNI TWIIa3an L1e
000 GZ'€98'e 000 000 SANVIVS AUVHOdWIL 281
¥9'0 ¥'09L'08L 60°682'¢2 00'26.'6.2 SAIYVYIVS dV1NO3Y 181
000 00'7¥E 0L o' ¥€0°2 000 SAVIVS AVINO3Y LSGL
000 000 000 000 SAVIVS AUVHOdNAL 221
000 000 000 000 SANVYIVS AHVINDIN Ll
000 000 000 000 1NO 1dO YINSNENINGY 9L
000 000 000 000 SAVIVS INILHIAO €11
000 000 000 000 SAIVIVS AYVHOdWAL 2Li
090 6e'eer’ Lol 99'999°9 00°LE£€'89L SAVYIVS dvINO3Y LLL
000 000 000 000 IVORIOO3LVYI-NON 000
S3D2IA¥3S Q004 oolLe
odu/dx3 % alLA  doy/dxgz gLA  99y/dx3 QLN )eBpng juaing uonduosaqg JUNO2IY’

2T0T/0€/V0 9)e@ Ho-IND  ZZOZ-120T -JEesSA
1¥0d3¥ SSOT ANV 1140¥d IDIANIS Q004



G jo g sbed

JoUISI [00YDS BalY BIRIOIDD

Wd 60:5€:¢| ¢202/01/S0

000 000 000 000 SYIASNVHL ANMN4 0€6
000 000 000 000 S3UNLIANIdX3 OSIN 068
290 ZLove’l 18'€€e 00°000°C $334%s3NA oi8
000 (eg'6v5'8) 000 00’0 1NINIDV1d3d LINIFWNINDT 092
000 0022 000 000 Qav/old0 - dIND3 V1IdVO 252
000 000 000 000 M3IN-dIND3 052
000 00°0 000 00°000'81 dd30 Q004 d3ANN4 A34INON L2
66°0 00°045't 000 00°009'F JHVYMLIOS TYNOILYONA 879
000 000 000 000 STvOIQOIY3d ANV SM0O04 079
86°L ¥9'262°C 000 00°09L°L SHOVNS +£9
12’0 ZGEV0'Pp 000 00°000°6L S3ILIAOWNOD J3LYNOQJ ££9
€0l 00'998°L€2 71°£96°0V 00°095°¥2¢ Q004 0¢g9
00°0 00°0 000 000 NS I10IHIA -LNIVIN/HIJO 219
000 000 000 00°00¢ S31ddNS 119
12N 09'599°'61 60°65.'L 00°000°CL S3NddNS TVY3NID 019
€80 £8'CLy 000 00009 3SN3IdX3 "3ANOD B 13AVHL 085
000 000 000 000 ONIANIE ® ONILNIYd 056G
16°1 LL'68S 000 00°00¢ ONISILLI3IAAY 01S
00’0 000 000 000 SNI 8VvIT IAILONOLNY 225
0600 cLvv9 000 000 1INININD3I 40 TVLINIH vy
€L’ AT YA LE210'8 00°20L°61 SOAS LNIVIN ® SHIVd3Y 0tY
000 000 000 000 ALIDKLO3 Z2b
S301AY3S @ood 00lLe
oay/dx3 9% alA oey/dxg @LA 99d/dx3 QLN 19bpng ueung uondussag JUNo29Yy"

€202/0€/v0 :83eqQ Jo-IND  ZZ0Z-1202 -1es)
1¥0d3y SSOT ANV 1id0¥d 3JIAY3S @004



G Jo ¢ abey

05°056'v 000
(66°0) 05°056°Y 00'0
(66°0) 0S'0S6' 000
oaL'veL'y $6'VET
(90°0) oL'vEL'D $6'VET
(900 9LveL'y S6'VET
£8°1L 000
(Lo0) €81 00'0
(100 €8l 000
{(09'9Z2°228) (0°296°901L)
£8°0 99'92/.°228 $0'296'901
o8y/dx3 % QLA 99u/dx3 alA  2eu/dx3 QLW

10L}SI(] [00YDS BalY BIel0}o)

%00°0 0
((sso1) /04d
(00°000°c) :9NUdAdY [€J0L
(00°000'S)
%00°0 0
i(sso7) /yoid
(00-c66°c8) :BnuaAay [ejo
(00°¢66°¢3)
%00°0 0
i((sso) / Wo0id
{00"052) 1BNUBADY [BJ0L
{00'052)
%00'0 0
i((sso1) / Woud
00°€59°'666 esuadx3 |ejol
jabpng juaLng

2c02/0€/v0 21eQ Jo-INQ  ZZ02-120C -ded7

1¥0d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3IIAHIS 004

Wd 60:5¢:¢l €20¢/01/S0

SNOLLONNA TVIO3dS :uno) [es}y abesoay

SNOILONNA TVIO3dS 0€99
SNOILONNS TVIO3AdS

0€99

HONNT HOS-S3TVS ATIVA :3uno) [eajy abesany

HONNTH3S-831VS AIvd 1199
HONNT HOS-S3TVS ATIvd

1199

SLNIWLS3IANI
NO LSIHILNI :Juno) [esjy sbeseAy

SINIWLSIANI NO LSFHILNI 01599
SLNINLSIANI NO LSIILNI

0159

S3IDIAYIS 4004 JunoJ [es|y abelery

S3JIAY3S A00d

uondiiosag

00i€

JUNoXy



G Jo  abed

00'629'9
(65°0) 00°629'9
(60 00'629'9
z6'25¢°22
(oe"1) 26°25€°LZ
(og°1) z6'25¢'12
(z17295)
00'0 (z1296)
000 (z1299)
62°€Z6
(z6°0) 6226
(z6°0) 62'826
osay/dxg 9% aLA  99u/dx3 QLA

10U3SI |00U9S B8l BIRIOIO0

%000 0
000 :(ss07) / 04d
000 (00 1¥L2L) :enusAsy |ejoL
00'0 (00'LpLLL)

%000 0
28°8Zh'c i(sso7) / y01d
z8'8Zr'e (00'150°12) :anuaAay |ejoL
ze'9zy'e (00'150'12)

%000 0
000 i(sso7) / Woud
000 000 :enueAsy |ejoL
000 000

%000 0
26°L62 }(ss07) /304d
26°L6T (00-000°1) i8NudAsY [ejoL
26’162 (00°000°1)

say/dx3 Qi JeBpng Juaiing

€202/0¢/v0 ‘91eq Yo-InD  Z202-12027 -1ed)
130d3y SSOT ANV 1140¥d JJIAN3S A004

Wd 60:5¢:¢l ¢¢0¢/01/50

Q3 ® SS UVHS ILVLS Juno) [es|y abeseay

d3N '8 SS FHVHS J1Vv1S 0181

a3 B SS JYVHS 31vis 0L8.

LSVANVYIHE/HONNTMIN Juno) [esjy abelsay

1SVAMYIHG/HONNIMTIN 009L
1SVYAMYIHA/HONNIMTIN 0092
ANN4TY :JuUno) [eapy obeIaAY

aNnNd4d3d 2669
aNnd3y 2669
dX3 HA HORId ANNA3Y JUno) |es|y abesary

dX3 HA HORId ONN43Y 1669
dX3 dA HOlRMd ANN43

uondussag

1669

JUNodoYy:



G J0 G abed PUSIq jooydS ealy eIeI0O Wd 60:G€:¢l €202/01/S0

%000 0 suoieso ||y :juno) [ea|y abesoay
¥S°€62°201 88'v./8°9 i(sso7) /3j01d |e30L pURID)
£8°0 99'972'228 ¥0°£96°901 00'€59'666 :esuadx3 |ejo puein
(zo'1) 02°020'0€6 z6'Lpe'cLl (00'veL'vie) :anuaAsy |ejo) puels
suopeao |Iv
ALIGOANOD
%0070 0 a31VNOQ 3NTVA 3uno) |eapy abelary
181052 000 :(sso7) /3yoid
(€170 18°105'L 000 (00°829°L5) :9nuaAay |ejol
(eL0) 18°10S'L 000 (00'8.9'£9) ALIQOWWOD Q3LYNOQ ANTVA £€58
ALIGOWWOD a3LVYNOQA INTVA €€S8
%00°0 0 HONNT YT SF1AISENS :uno) [eajy abeleay
S1'9/1L°158 €2°088'601 i(sso) /oud
(tes) SL9/1°168 £2'088'601 (00°c££ 059) 1:9NUAASY [ejoL
(Le'L) GL'9/1°158 £2°088'601 (00'e€£€'059) HONNT MTIN S31aISans 1es8
HONNT MW s3igisans 1€S8
1NOD
%00°0 0 ALY FUVHS JLVLS Juno) |espy abesaay
00°21eL2 00°0 i(ss07) / up0ud
(se0) 00°21€'22 00°0 (00'88z°8L) :anuaAsy [ejoL
(s€0) 00°21€°22 000 (00'882'8.) AINOD JI13Y JUVHS ILVLS 0281
LINOD J¥ILIY FUVHS ILVLS 0Z8.
o9y/dx3 °% QLA oaydxg QLA 29y/dx3 LN 19bpng juauing uonduoseq JUNO22Y

<202/0€/10 -9¥eq Ho-Ind  ZZT0Z-1Z0T -1edA
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥dd 3DIAd3S A004



MAY 2021

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 1,721,971.71
Cafeteria Fund S 50,949.60
Capital Projects S 29,002.69
Capital Reserve S -

$  1,801,924.00
Budget YTD Exp %
Fund 10 $ 57,968,357.00 $ 43,533,411.02 75.10%



General Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #
189992
189993
189994
189995
189996
189997
189998
189999

190000
190001
190002
190003
190004
190005
180006
180007
190008

190009

190010
180011
180012
190013
190014
190015
190016

190017

190018
190019
190020
190021
190022
190023
180024
190025
190026
190027
190028
190029
190030

 04/22/2022
| 04/22/2022
04/22/2022
'04/22/2022
04/22/2022
| 04/22/2022
| 04/22/2022
. 04/22/2022
©04/22/2022

Paymnt Dt
04/14/2022

- 04/14/2022
04/14/2022
04/14/2022
04/14/2022°
 04/14/2022
04/14/2022
 04/14/2022
1 04/14/2022
© 04/14/2022
| 04/14/2022
 04/14/2022
04/14/2022
04/14/2022
" 04/14/2022
| 04/14/2022

Vendor Name
|21ST CENTURY MEDIA

JAIRGASUSALLC
" AMERIHEALTH INC
BSNSPORTSLLC

‘BUCKS COUNTY IU

ECA"RDMEM’BER SERVICES
‘EC'ARLA GIOVANETTI
\COMMONWEALTH OF PA

'DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY
‘DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC
:FAITHFUL TRANSPORT
FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL
'GAVIETRIING

*GL‘éWFORéE INC

'GROVE CITY AREA SCHOOL
rH &L TEAM SALES

0411412022
©04/14/2022

T 04/14/2022
04/14/2022
T 04/14/2022

 04/14/2022

" 04/14/2022

04/14/2022

0411412022

"JGIBSONMCILVAINCO
KAbEé MARGOLIS CORP
LANCASTER LEBANON LEAGUE
'MARKS PLUMBING PARTS

"MATT CRAWFORD

'OFFICE DEPOT INC

'PADEPT OF LABOR & IND

PHIL THOMPSON

PRESSLEYRIDGE

~ 04/14/2022
" 04/14/2022
| 04/14/2022

|ROBERT DAVIS, AGRI-BASICS. INC

1.ROBERT LAFFEY CO

’WESTERN PEST SERVICES

04/22/2022

04/22/2022

'AGORA CYBER CHARTER
'AMERICAN HEART ASSOC

AVON GROVE CHARTER
'COMMONWEALTH CHARTER
't'CON"S'T ELLATION NEWENERGY

'DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY '
|GARY PEYRE-FERRY
"HANNAH LEVASSEUR -TAX COL
IACONEWILLIAM T
“{INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER
'JACK KELLEY

Description Of Purchase
ADVERTISING

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'HSA ACCOUNT FEES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'PROG LEA TUITION
'VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED
'PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES

~ [ESCHEAT CHECK 185069

'GENERAL S'Uiﬁﬁ[lEéw -

 GENERAL SUPPLIES
~ 'CONTRACTED CARRIER

" TUITION TO APS/PRRI

'REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT
NEW EQUIPMENT

PROG LEA TUITION
JACKETS

GENERAL SUPPLIES

CBIZ Fees
'DUES/FEES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
GENERAL SUPPLIES '
DUES/FEES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

"'AUTISTVIC SUPPORT

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
GENERAE SUPPLIES oo -

~ PEST CONTROL
" "PACHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'KIDS HEART CHALLENGE
PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
NATURAL GAS

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
12021 REAT TWPTAX

| INSURANGE REFUND

PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

B D B YD UGS P DD DD D DD DD B D DD DD DDA B PP P A BB ®

Amount

353.39
28.75

693 .45
2,108.86
1.601.49
8,103.93
6,000.00

. 285.81 |
3,894.00 |

492.59 |

10,804.96
5.126.00
6,721.00
6,990.00
4,788.00

186.00 |

5,195.10
900
+40.00
590.25
140.00
21.98
1,448.02
205.00
9,019.00
232.50
340.40
431.00
11,412.64
1,600.00
203,120.84
29,065.80
7,024.78

1,875.28

45.00 |

297.02
259.08
1,293.03
84.00




General Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #
190031
190032
190033

190034

190035
190036
190037
190038
190039
190040

190041

190042
190043
190044
180045
190046
190047
190048
190049
190050
190051
190062
190053
190054
190055
190056
190057
180058

190059
190060

190061
190063
190064
190065
190066
190067
190068

190069

190070

104/28/2022 'PSERS
04/28/2022 -SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
04/22/2022 JOHN WAGGONER
04/22/2022 M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC
04/22/2022 IMARKS PLUMBING PARTS

04/22/2022 'PENTAIR AQUATIC ECO-SYST
04/22/2022 |REACH CYBER CHARTER

04/22/2022 RICK HARTL

© 04/22/2022

'SCOTT EITNER

'SHERWOOD BETHEA
" STEVE WITMER
STUART SHOEMAKER

0412212022
0472212022
04/22/2022

" 04/22/2022  TIMOTHY PAXSON

. 04/22/2022 ""TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION

| 047222022 'WILLIAM H CLINGER CORP

© 04/22/2022 'XEROX CORPORATION
04/22/2022  XEROX CORPORATION

. 04/22/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC

04/28/2022 "ASCD
04/28/2022 'BUCKS COUNTY | U

04/28/2022 'CHRISTIANS FITNESS FACTORY
" 04/28/2022 'DEVEREUX FOUNDATION

' 04/28/2022 :DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET
| 04/28/2022 .DUTCHWAY TRUE VALUE
04/28/2022 |G AVIETRIINC -
"04/28/2022 'GOPHER SPORT

04/28/2022 'H & L TEAM SALES
04/28/2022 {HORSHAM CLINIC |
04/28/2022 'JEFFREY WILDER

70412802022 JUSTINAROTH

© 04/28/2022 'KADES MARGOLIS CORP

- 04/28/2022 [LANCASTER GENERAL
- 04/28/2022 |LLOYD INGERSON

04/28/2022 'MERVIN WITMER
04/28/2022 MICHAEL SCHILPP
04/28/2022 'O'F'lflé'E DEPOT INC

04/28/2022 OXFORD FEED &LUMBER

04/28/2022 PAPCO

04/28/2022 'SCOTT EITNER

Description Of Purchase
'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD

"OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-PUR SRVCS
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'EQUIPMENT

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'CONTRACTED SRVS

~ REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

'EQUIPMENT RENTAL

"~ EQUIPMENT RENTAL

EQUIPMENT RENTAL
‘DUES/FEES '
'PROG LEA TUITION

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
‘TUITION TO APS/PRRI

‘GENERAL SUPPLIES
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

" REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP
" 'GENERAL SUPPLIES
 'REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT

'EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL

"PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD

‘CBIZ Fees
'CONTR SVS - ALL SPORTS

" |PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD

"'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
 GENERAL SUPPLIES
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'OPER/MAINT-GASOLINE

IST - HS RETIREMENT
GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

Amount
94.00
5,451.29
329.39
2,064.31
9,585.41
89.00
89.00
84.00
94.00
89.00
89.00
3,042.10
- 488.20
2,550.44
617.00
474.68
89.00
1,183.71
1668.11
6,016.78
752.45
483.11
376.70
914.93
6,025.00
1,260.00
84.00
159.00
9.00
4,196.00
119.00
94.00
84.00
173:82
360.31
5,309.49
525.69
134.96
89.00




General Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #

190071

190072

180073
. 100074
190075
190076

190077

190078

190079
190080
190081

190082
190083
190084
190085

190086 |
190087
1190088

190089
190090
190091
190092
190093
190094
190095

190096
190007
05/08/2022

190098
190099
190100
190101
190102
190103

190104

Paymnt Dt
04/28/2022
04/28/2022
04/28/2022
04/28/2022
04/28/2022

1

| 05/03/2022

- 05/06/2022

Vendor Name
'SNYDER & MYLIN SEPTIC

'STOLTZFUS FARM SERVICE INC
'STUART SHOEMAKER

'UNITED RENTALS

'WINNER'S CIRCLE CENTER INC.
05/03/2022 CHESTER COUNTY TREASURER
 05/03/2022 CHESTER COUNTY TREASURER‘

MUSICIN THE PARK
Aivlb's LAPP

" 05/06/2022
'05/06/2022
05/06/2022
05/06/2022
05/06/2022
05/06/2022

\BEN OSTERHOUT

" BLAINE PROPER

‘BRIAN LONDON

'CM REGENT LLC

.CRAIG AUSEL
.DELAWARE CTY COMM COL

05/06/2022

050612022

iDENNEY ELECTRIC sUPﬁLY

;DEVEREUX FOUNDATION

Description Of Purchase
SUPPLIES - ALL SPORTS

" WOODWORKING CTE SUPPLIES

‘PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
OPER/MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT SRVS
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
DUES/FEES

DUES/FEES

) ADMISSION FEES

“IPIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
~ 'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

'jPlAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD
‘PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD
'DUEL ENROLLMENT TUITION
IGENERAL SUPPLIES
'OTHER PROFESSIONAL SRVCS

05/06/2022

E M. HERR FARM & HOME CTR

© 05/06/2022

GARY PEYRE-FERRY

05/06/2022 ‘HOME DEPOT PRO
05/06/2022 HORSHAM CLINIC
05/06/2022 JACK DETTINGER

05/06/2022
05/06/2022

05/06/2022

 05/06/2022
05/06/2022

" 05/06/2022

05/06/2022

05/06/2022

05/06/2022

105/06/2022

JACK KELLEY
;JAMES GERZ

1JEFFREY WILDER

vJOHN WAGGONER

KADES MARGOL|S CORP —a

'KAUFFMAN GAS
'KENWRIGHT =~

'KIRK LUTHER

KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT

‘LARRY STEWARD
ILISAGRIEST

[ 05/06/2022

“LOU CASANOVA

190105

190106

190107
190108
190109

¥

L
[

1

}

I

05/06/2022

MCIU 23

,GENERAL SUPPLIES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'GENERAL SUPPLIES
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - JH SOFTBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

~ 'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL

: P‘i’A’A’ OFFICIALS - T’RA’CK“&'HELD
INSTR INTER OTHER BEN -
'PROPANE
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
PROF ED SRVC - ESSER IIl FUNDS

~ PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
~ 'POWERSCHOOL/LEVEL DATA

! 05/06/2022

. 05/06/2022

'05/06/2022
05/06/2022

'MICHAEL SCHILPP

'MICHAEL SINGLETON |
OFFICE DEPOT INC
BK INTERACTIVE LLC

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

~ IREIMB TRAVEL/CONF

GENERAL SUPPLIES
'PASS

Amount
480.00
59.97
89.00
784.73
11,280.00
15.00
25.00
5,248.00
79.00
89.00
79.00
89.00
5.196.45
94.00
1,134.00
1,909.32
16,639.67
398.91
79.00
1.026.75
495,00
89.00
72.00
89.00
168.00
94.00
2,500.00
290.75
89.00
79.00
14,600.00
79.00
6,125.49
89.00
2.595.55
84.00
163.80
42.58
14,616.00




General Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #
190110
190111
190112
190113
190114
190115
190116
190117
190118
190119
190120
190121
190122
190123
190124

D000001254

DO00001255

D000001256

D000001257
D00C001258
D000001259 |
D000001260
D000001261 |
D0C0001262

D000001263
D000001264
D000001265
D000001266
D000001267

D000001268

D000001269

D000001270 | O
04/22/2022 »COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL -

D000001271
D000001272
D000001273
D000001274
D000001275
D000001276

D000001277

© 05/06/2022
" 05/06/2022 VERIZON WIRELESS

" 04/14/2022 " ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION
'04/14/2022  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
04/14/2022 | CBIZ PAYROLL INC

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
05/06/2022 REPUBLIC SERVICES #319
05/06/2022 'RICK HARTL

05/06/2022 RICHARD HERR

05/06/2022 'ROBERT MOORE

05/06/2022 :ROBERT THOMPSON
05/06/2022 ' SHERWOOD BETHEA
05/06/2022 'STEVE WITMER
05/06/2022 'STUDENT SERVICES COMPANY'
05/06/2022 STUART SHOEMAKER

'05/06/2022 TAYLOR'S MUSIC STORE

05/06/2022 'TIMOTHY PAXSON
05/06/2022 TIMOTHY SUMNER
05/06/2022 UNIONVILLE HIGH SCHOOL
IUSFooDs

Description Of Purchase
OPER/MAINT- DISPOSAL SRVC
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PIAA OFF‘ICIAfL-S TRACK & FIELD
DIPLOMAS
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
REPAIR SRVC
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

‘TRACK TIMING SERVICES
GENERAL SUPPLIES )

OPER/MAiNT TELEPHONE )

04/1412022
04/1412022
04/14/2022
04/14/2022

‘CHESTER COUNTY | u
FRONTIER

KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.
'?KE‘G’EL"KEUN LITTS & LORD LLP

| 04/14/2022 OCTORARA GRAPHIC ARTS CLB
04/1412022 PECO o 3 -=

04/14/2022 RIVER ROCK ACADEMY

' 04/14/2022° SDIC

04/14/2022 ' TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

'04/14/2022 'WB MASON COMPANY INC

04/14/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

: ' 04/22/2022 21ST CENTURY CYBER CHARTER
' 04/22/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC

E LEARNING

04/22/2022 iC

04/22/2022 'DELTA DENTAL
04/22/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
04/22/2022 LANCASTER-LEBANON IU #13
04/22/2022 'NATIONAL VISION ADMIN
04/22/2022 .PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER

04/22/2022 PECO

'CONTRACTED CARRIER
'GENERAL SUPPLIES
MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED
'CONSULTANTS '
'OPER/MAINT-TELEPHONE
.CTE Mech Sys Tech Supplies
LEGAL SERVICES

']T"R’ANS PRINTING
'NATURAL GAS
{eVBER A TUITION ™

Employer Share W/C

‘Tax Shelter Annuity Payabie
'GENERAL SUPPLIES |
"SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

‘PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'CONTRACTED CARRIER

*{CTE COMP TECH BOOKS/LICENSE

PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
“'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
" SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

‘Cyber Academy - HS TUITION
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS
PA CHARTER SCHCOL TUITION
'ELECTRICITY

Amount
4,484.97
89.00
84.00
89.00
79.00
119.00
188.00
46.00
79.00
212.50
89.00
89.00
1,125.00
759.43
3,494.09
21.462.51
3,409.21
37133 |
15.923.30 |
4,644.24 |
" 23.05 |
6.490.00
250.00
3,001.28
13.517.28
186.24
28,962.30
180.00
47,549.49
12,705.67
296,135.00
1,232.00
17,877.79
9,811.40
29,470.50
2,736.10
930.55
20,463 .85 |

14,842.03 {l




General Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #
D000001278
D000001279
D000001280

D000001281

D000001282

D000001283
D000001284

D000001285
D000001286
D000001287
D000001288

'D000001289
D0O00001290

D000001291

D000001292

D000001293
D000001294

D000001295

D000001296
D000001297
D000001298

'D000001299
D000001300
D000001301
D000001302

04/28/2022°

04/28/2022
04/28/2022

04/28/2022

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name

04/22/2022 'POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC

04/22/2022 "THOMSON REUTERS

04/28/2022

04/28/2022

04/28/2022 'CHESTER COUNTY U
04/28/2022 'CCRN ED & BEHAV SUP
04/28/2022 'KENDRA M COLLINS
04/28/2022 CRITICARE HOME HEALTH
04/28/2022 'DAVCO ADVERTISING INC
'GERMAN JENNIFER N
'GRAINGER

/SAVANNAH L HARVEY
'HEINEMANN

04/28/2022

04/28/2022

.

D000001303

D000001304
D000001305
D000001306
D000001307
D000001308
D000001309
D000001310

D000001311
D000001312
D000001313
D000001314

DO00001315
D000001316

04/28/2022 HODOROVICH DARREN

04/28/2022 'AMBER M LOWE
04/28/2022 MARTIN HELENA T

04/28/2022 "MO’NT’A’GU E SARAH

1 04/28/2022  SARAH MORRISSEY
04/28/2022 NAPA 7

'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
“AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SRVC
'BAUMGARDNER ANDREW
- 04/28/2022 |CBIZPAYROLLINC

Description Of Purchase

TECH SRVS - SOFTWARE
'BUSINESS-ADM SOFTWARE/LICENSE
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

OT/PT SERVICES

"‘ﬂu TION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

'MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED.
" 'PCA/BCBA
'LEARNING SUPPORT

_TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'SUBSTITUTE NURSE
“GENERAL SUPPLIES
'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
BOOKS ESSER |

JINTERSTATE TAX SERVICE ING
04/28/2022 'KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.
04/28/2022 LANCASTER-| LEBANON U #13

‘GENERAL SUPPLIES ~
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - UNEMP COMP
GENERAL SUPPLIES

Cyber Academy - HS TUITION
"GENERAL SUPPLIES -
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

" TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHiCLE SUP

'04/28/2022 OCTORARA GRAPH!C ARTS CLUB T SHIRT PRINTING o

047282022 PECO
04/28/2022 PHILHAVEN

- 04/28/2022 JASON RALSTON
04/28/2022 |ROTHWELL DOCUMENT SOL

T ELECTRICITY

'EDUCATION THERAPY

“TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'EQUIPMENT RENTAL

04/28/2022 SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS TECH SRVCS

04/28/2022 SHULTZ CHRISTOPHER

| 04/28/2022 ’ié’U’B’U’RBAN TESTING LABS INC
1 04/28/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC '

04/28/2022 WEAVER ANDREA o

" 05/06/2022 AGEN JOAN
'05/06/2022 ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC ‘CONTRACTED CARRIER
05/06/2022 'ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC .CONTRACTED CARRIER
05/06/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC .GENERAL SUPPLIES

05/06/2022 CHESTER COUNTY I U

REIMB SUPPLIES

'OPER/MAINT-CONTRACTED SERVICE
‘Tax Shelter Annuity Payable

~ REIMB SUPPLIES
‘REIMB DUES/FEES

"OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS

mwmmm(ﬁmmwmmmwwmwmmméﬁmwmmmmeﬂeﬁwmmmmmmmmmm

Amount
8,463.75
235.42
3,569.47
12.082.66
460.00
371.34
63070 13
109,961 25
2.928.00
3,803 50
58.00
102.01
44974
1.197.00
3.869.50
79.33
382.80
685.80
20,167.65
33.78
460.00
450.00
800.00
349.99
111.00
5,473.48
857.50
800.00
244.08
472.50
17.94 |
130.68
28,972.69
30.00
429.13
9,243.40
27,563.42
5,717.26
12,369.41




General Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #
D000001317
D000001318
D000C01319
D000001320
D000001321
D000004322
D000001323
D000001324
D000001325
D000001326
D000001327
D000001328
D000001329
DO00001330
D000001331
D000001332
D000001333
D000001334
D000001335
D000001336

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
05/06/2022 COYNE CHEMICAL CO.

Description Of Purchase

'OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-MAINT

05/06/2022 :DEL CO PUB SCHLS HEALTHCARE SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS

05/06/2022 'DELTA DENTAL

05/06/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS

05/06/2022 'INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
05/06/2022
05/06/2022 KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.

05/06/2022 LAPP ELECTRICAL SERVICE INC

05/06/2022 LAULETTA PATRICK

 05/06/2022 LIBERTY DOOR SYSTEMS LLC
'05/06/2022 {MARTIN HELENA T

05/06/2022 JOHN MNARCISE
05/06/2022 'NA"ﬂoNAL VISON
05/06/2022 ORNER MlCHELEN' . :
05/06/2022 PECO
05/06/2022 .PETICCA MARK
05/06/2022 PURE WATER TECHNOLOGY
05/06/2022 'RESCHINI AGENCY INC
05/06/2022 'SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WMS
05/06/2022 'WINDVIEW ATHLETIC FIELDS

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL iNS
"EQUIPMENT RENTAL

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
INTERSTATE MAINTENANCE CORP 'OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS

~ 'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP

REIMB DUES/FEES

'OPER/MAINT-PL MAINT SUP
'REIMB SUPPLIES
'REIM"B DUES/FEES

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS
"REIMB TRAVEL/CONF o

‘NATURAL GAS

REIMB DUES/FEES
OPER/MAINT-EQUIP/RENTAL
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

'SPEC ED LEGAL FEES
OPER/MAINT-HS CONTRACTED SRVS

¥ P B H O A O P O P B B O A B LA e

©

Amount
3,018.75
155,697 .42
7.695.88
2,504.34
56,350.14
75,186.21
397.37
977.08
221.74 |
893.04
50.90
445.00
1,585.79
38.43
3,123.73
2972
105.00
38,478.65
922.00
10,730.00

Total $ 1,721,971.71




Cardmember Services
May 16, 2022

PaymentNumber PaymentDate

0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997

0000189957
0000189997

0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997

0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189597
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189897
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997
0000189997

0000189997 .

0000189997

0000189997

0000189997
0000189997

VendorName

04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES

04/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04714/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

7.;__104/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
- 04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
| 04/14/2022 \CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDIVIEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
O4/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 .CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

 04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

'04/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 ;CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDIVIEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

 04/14/2022 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

 04/14/2022 ‘CARDMEMBER SERVICES
_ ,9,4/_14/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

04[14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
04/14/2022 ;CARDMEMBER‘SER\_{_I__CES

Description
CARDMEMBER SRVC DUES/FEES
AMAZON-BOOKS

‘HOLIDAY INN

HAMPTON INN
'PIZZA VILLA - STUDENT ADVISORY
'MASTER TEACHER

'NYT

PHILLY PRETZEL STDNT REWARD
PASQUALES PIZZA STDNT REWARD
CAREERSAFE OSHA -
NATIONAL RESTAURANT ASSOC

JPW

PASA, RESERVATIONS.HERSHEYPA

‘PDE DATA SUMMIT, MATHEMATICALLYMINDED,

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.COM

'READ TO THEM

AMAZON-SUPPLIES

‘TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS

ECOPLASTIC
LNP MEDIA GROUP

AVB PRESS

HERSHEY LODGE

‘TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS

Number Paths to 20
RESERVATIONS.HERSHEYPA
PASA

PASA

'DUTCHMAN'S TRUE VALUE

PARTS EXPRESS

APPLE com

ZOOM REGISTER.COM

TIMS

.OTC BRANDS INC

CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER COOLERS
'FESTIVALS OF MUSIC

'LIMESTONE PIZZA - STDNT REWARD
ROCCO AND ANNAS/OVA

'AMTRACK

S
S
$
S
$
$
S
5
S
s
S
$
S

S
$
$
$
s
5
S
s
$
$
S
$
$
S
$
S
S
S
S
$
$
$
5
$

Amount
185.14
14.99
899.10
281.96
89.88
267.00
7.50
13.00
35.77
100.00
179.00
145.77

699.85 |

618.00
79.50
4.24
10.60
866.50
7.95
292.85
531.54
22.00
349.38
260.85
150.00
439.00

60.70 |

43.09
317.99
154.00
100.00
234.57
244.82
100.00

30.58

54.81
212.00

Total S 8,103.93




Cafeteria Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment #
9119
9120
9121
9122
9123
9124
9125
9126
9127
9128

04/22/2022
0472212022
1 04/22/2022
04/22/2022

Paymnt Dt
04/12/2022
04/22/2022
04/22/2022

04/22/2022
04/22/2022
04/22/2022

Vendor Name
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
COMMERCIAL KITCHEN REPAIR
fDFA DAIRY BRANDS

+

EKONOPACINC

'GILBERT CONSULTING LLC
IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC
'MICKEY'S WHOLESALE PIZZAS
'MORABITO BAKING COMPANY
US FOODS

'FOOD
'FOOD SVC - PAPER PRODUCTS
'DUES AND FEES

' FOOD SVC - PAPER PRODUCTS
FOOD

'DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

Description Of Purchase
FOOD
REPAIRS & MAINT-HS
FOOD

FOOD
FOOD
Total §

Amount
188.35
8,042.37
8,073.75
73.08
510.00
185.00
1,249.09
2,550.00
1,086.63
28,991.33

50,949.60




Capital Project Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount ‘
79 04/20/2022 OES INC REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT $ 3,304.35 ‘
80 04/21/2022 3B SERVICES INC. EQUIPMENT $ 17,960.00
81 04/26/2022 ENTECH ENGINEERING REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT $ 3,530.00 |
82 05/04/2022 ARCHITERRA PC PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 4,208.34
) Total §  29,002.69 |




Capita IReserves Fund
May 16, 2022

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount —|

NO REPORT




bema Nd 65:1¢:| €20e/1 115 pejulid

ssaippy jlrews

Bio-elelroo@siuno|

uolIsualxgy suoydajal uosiad joejuo)
D uxg 8€2¢8-€65(019) SILND 443r

ajeq padinbay ainjeubis [eulblQ - JojesisIUjWPY [oOYS JBIYD

ajeq pasinbay ainjeubis [eulBuQ - pleog ay) jo Alejaldsag

91eqg pannbay aimeubig [eumbuQ - pieog ay) jo Juapisald

:39Bpng pun4 [eJauas) ay} jJo uondopy jo ajeq

[eAcIddy Jebpng pund [eiausag

Ja1saun : Qaunon

£€202-220Z JeaA [edsld
139dnN4g ANN4d TVAJINIO TVNId

cacaci 71 D JIAUWNN NNY £ . ssein AC RalY RIRIOIDN  SUIBAN W7




CERTIFICATION OF ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE
FROM 2022-2023 GENERAL FUND BUDGET

24 PS 6-688
(10/2010)
SCHOOL DISTRICT : COUNTY : AUN :
Octorara Area SD Chester 124156503

No school district shall approve an increase in real property taxes unless it has adopted a budget that includes an estimated,
ending unreserved undesignated fund balance (unassigned) less than the specified percentage of its total budgeted
expenditures:

Total Budgeted Expenditures Fund (Blz;,intﬁ;:f)’ Limit
Less Than or Equal to $11,999,999 12.0%
Between $12,000,000 and $12,999,999 11.5%
‘Between $13,000,000 and $13,999,999 11.0%
m; $14,000,000 and $14,999,999 10.5%
'Between §15,000,000 and $15,999,999 10.0%
‘Between $16,000,000 and $16,999,999 9.5%
%Between $17,000,000 and $17,999,999 9.0%
‘Between $18,000,000 and $18,999,999 8.5%
“Greater Than or Equal to $19,000,000 8.0%
Did you raise property taxes in SY 2022-2023 (compared to 2021-2022 )? Yes CX
o nd
No
If yes, see information below, taken from the 2022-2023 General Fund Budget.
Total Budgeted Expenditures $59399837
Ending Unassigned Fund Balance $3667325
Ending Unassigned Fund Balance as a percentage 6.17%
(%) of Total Budgeted Expenditures
The Estimated Ending Unassigned Fund Balance is within the allowable limits. Yes ;’-: :
No

| hereby certify that the above information is accurate and complete.

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT DATE

DUE DATE: AUGUST 15,2022

Printed 5/11/2022 1:22:00 PM

Danna




T vewa

Wd L0:€c:| €20¢/1 L/S Paullc

139anN89 dNNd TvHaN3oO TvNId
03S0d0ud 40 NOILdJOaV

ONIMOTTIOL ATALVIAINWNI ‘Alva ang
1N3qisIud
alva Qdvod TO0HIS 40 FJUNLVNODIS

-3)9|dwod pue ajeinaoe Si UoljeWIOUl dAOME 3y} Jeyl Ajpao Agaiay |

"uopeanp3g Jo

Juswedaq ayj Aq paysiuiny pue paiedaid wioy wioyun ayy Buisn uonoadsul oignd 1oy sjgejiea. spew aq [m pue pajussald ‘pasedeid sem Jobpng psasodoid auy
1ey) uoneanp3 jo Juswuedsq ay1 0} Aj1iad 0] 131SIP [00YOS YoBd JO SIO8IP [00Y9S Jo pieoq ay) Jo Juapisald sy saainbai apo) jooyos ay: jo (1){e)2g89 uonoes

£0595 V21
: JIoquINN NNV

J3)sayo
: fjunoy

as ealy elei0}90

I aWeN jouIsIg looyss

(LXe)189-9 Sd Ve

(900z/£0)

1390an4g a3s0doudd £€202-220Z 40 NOILOAdSNI 2IT9Nd HO4



.Jo ) - abeg

suonepljea

‘gouejeq pun} paubisseun se pauodal

s 9aueleq Buluiewal sy "s)s0d Juawase|dal
pue souURBUBIEW dINjonAselUI pajedionueun
10} 9aueleq puny subisse JolsIg 8yl

‘pud
Jeak Aq juads aq jou |im junowe }o6png siu)
az||eusiew sainypusdxe pajedidnueun assy)
ssajun "sain)ipuadxa pajedionueun 1oy Junoooe
01 000°006$ Jo anu8sal e s)abpnq 1oMIsIg 9YL

uoneEsynsnr

¥ e

"MOJ9q paJajue aq Isnw uonesylsni e ‘g o) jenba Jou s souejeq
pun4 paubissy 0180 }| :aaesay Alejabipng pue Ajug asueeg pund Buipug

‘moljaq palaius aq 1snw uoieaynsn( e ‘g o1 jenbas jou s| aouejeg puny paubisseun
Buipug pajew}s 0680 Il :onesay Alejabipng pue Ajug souejeg pun Suipug

"Mojaq pasalua aq jsnw uojeayysnl e ‘g o3 |enbs jou si
anesay Aleabpng 0065 J| :oAIasay Auelebpng pue Aug asuejeq pund Buipug

‘gjep ainyn} e aq Jouued
pue Us8Jog JOBJUCY) UO UOISSILIGNS alojeq palinbal s) aje(] |eAciddy joBpng

0oLg

0808

0908

olol

uondiIassd

1I3quInN [eA

Wd 20:22:1 2202/1 L/G pajuL.

ds ealy eieiojdQ

€05951¥ZL - va

186png pund |e1sua9) |euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



g v

LT1°796'89% uoneudosddy Joj ajgejieay sasinog Buipueuly JayiQ pue ‘ssnusiay ‘asueleg pundg pajewns3 [elo,
r0'oPT eSS $921n0g Buisueuld Jay3Q puy Senusiay pajewnsy [BJo,

s90In0g Buioueuid JaYl0 000¢

LE'L6Ee $20IN0S |eJapa4| WO SNUSASY 000
€EL'0017'91 S90IN0S 9]B)S WOJ) BNUAASY 000/
00¥'$#59'6¢E S92IN0S [E207 WOY BNUBABY 000¢

s901n0g Buioueul4 JAY)O Puy SSNUSASY pajews:

39125015 Jea ) [eastd ayL Bupng
€a9'1eg 0l uonepinbiq lo4 pajnpayss saalasay pue uojjelndolddy 10} s|qe|ieAy asuejeg pung pastasaluf) Buiuuibag pejewnsy [ejo,
LP0'LBEY aoueleg pund paubisseun 0S8
r9'ogL’9 daouejeg pun4 paubissy 08

eoUejeqg pund PRILLIOD 08
oueleg pund pajouIsey 028

656'8 aoue|eqg pun4 ajgepuadsuon 018

Jea) |eoasid eyl Bunng
uonepinbi Jo4 pajnpayos seAlasay pue uonendosddy o) ajqejieay asuejeg pung paatasaiuf) Bujuuibag pajewns:

SLNNOWY 3Ll

.Jo | - abed Wd $0:¢¢:L €202/1L1/S pouLl,
as ealy elelo}pQ  £0695LvZL - VI
Uewwnsg 38Bpng :sesinog Buioueuld JOYI0 pue sshusiay pajewnsy 396png pung jeseuan |eulq £20Z-ZZ0



1jo | - obed

1e38( :$921n0g Bulsueuly Jayi0) pue senuUaAIY pajewlns3y

Y vevg

00008
eail'ole’t
000°GE
gvv'sy

€88°C1
£28°201

965'677L

£EE007'9LS
6€0'699°¢
689208
/81'8le
199'9e¥’L
SLLLY
8eL'e8Y
005'89Z'L
eL2'1zs'L
00l
08%'101
€12'252'9

00¥'pS9'6€$

S6L'091
§26'25¢
000°'06
009°'c9¢
000'cg
000°0S
2GE'PSS
605'656'C
6EE'VE
vev'iee
986°0v6'vE

Jjunowy

pund Ayaosuuog Asusbiaws - 403 MY 218
(43sS3) pun4 jeloy Aouabiawg [ooyog Atepuodsg pue AJejuswe|g .28
sainjipuadx3y Buijelad( - uoileonp [BUOIRIOA 268

sjooyag AIMuag 1S1LZ - Al ML ‘91N 2168
sjuspnlg u:m._m_EE_
pue Juelolold ysiibuz psjwi Joj uojonnsu| ebenbue - |l SRL ‘GTON 9168
sjedidulld pue s1aydes |
Alenp ybiH Bumnioey pue Buuie] ‘Buuedeld - || oL ‘GTON G158
pabejueapesiq
ey} JO JusWBABIYIY djwapedY 8y Bunoidw| - | 8L ‘G0N 168
$3I2UNOS TvHIA3d WO INNIAR
$324NOS JLVLS WO INNIAR
SUONINGUIUOD JUSWAINSY JO BIBYS d)elS (Z8.
SOX| 2IedIPS\ PuUB AJUNISS [BID0S JO BleyS ajel1s 0187
Jueis) so0jg uiea o} Apeay GOGL
uonesolly uononpsy xe] Ausdold 9181S OvEL
(5Z 1oV ‘esunN ‘[elusq ‘[ealpay) SRIAIBS YlleaH OS2
Apisqng uonepodsuel | jidng [ooyag 1aueyd) pue ajgnducN zZLE.
Apisqng uonenodsuest jidnd |LEL
s|idnd paby-jooyds 1o} spuny uojeanpg [eloadg /27
uaip|iyD AiojesbiN 0522
uoneonp3 [BUONEIOA 0ZZ.
ejnwJo4-Buipuny uoneonp3 oiseq LLL/
$32UNOS ILVLS WONA INNIAT
$324NOS 1VI0T WO ANNIAR
BNUSASY Snoaue||@asiy 1Oyl pue spunjey 0669
suoljed woy uohing 0¥69
sieyusy 0169
spung Yybnouy}-sseyd / S80In0og AleIpaulisiu] Wol) SaNUdAdyY 0089
SOIIAIDY Y37 WOIL SONUSASY (0.9
sjuawisaau] uo sbuwey ggo
V371 2y} Aq passassy / palaaT saxe| uo sajpuanbulidq 0oy9
SJUBWISSassY jeuciodold - sexe] | 1§ 19V Jusund (0519
sexe) Ajeey Aunn aland €119
soxe| ajejsy [eay WL Z|19
soxe] aje)sy |gay Juaund LLLo
$32¥NOS TYI01 WOUA INNIAR

Wd G0:¢¢:|L €202/1 1L/ pajull.
Qs ealy BJBIOIDO  £0595ivCL - V3
196png pun4 [eseuen leuld £Z0Z-ZZ0



1jo z - abed

1e1aq :s924nos Bujsueuld JaYlQ PUR SBNUSASY pajewnsy

L wwey

vro‘ovi'es
LLe16£'z$

00v'0S

junomy

$32UNOS YIHLO ANV SINNIAIY A3ILVIWILST VL0

S324NOS TvA3A34d WOY4 INNIATR
weibo.d (Agauenpd)
Buiwie|D aAyel}siulwupYy J0) JUSWSSINGLUIDY SJUB)SISSY [BIIPIIN 0288

SIAUNOS TvHIA3d WONL INNIATR

Nd §0:2¢:| 220¢/L1/S pauLL
Qs ealy eJelold0  €£099s1vZL : v3
196png pun4 [eJsuan jeuld £Z0Z-2Z0



o v~va

(uopoel09 19d 183 , U)

986°0v6'vES S|l Ag pajelsuas) anuaAsy Xel JoN 0
(suolsnjox pea}sawoH Joj JaI|ay Xe| JO JUNOLWY - W)
G€9'120'9e$ SUOISN[OX PED)SOLUOH J0) J8I|9Y Xe ] Shuiw Ara xe] “u
(P« 000L /1D
vle'esi'Le$ 9e€'2/0'8$ 8/6'08£'62$ SN Aq pejelsuss) AneT xeL “w -
(000L . P/
009092 0066°LY a)ey xe | 9jejs3 jesy £2-¢202 'l
(6 , AneT xe] ‘xoiddy)
£58°C91' /€% 615'8/0'8% 8/2'18¢'62$ papasN Are xeL
%00000°/6 %00000°26 %00000°26 abejusoiad uoyoajod "Bay paybiop
pajelausg salAsT pue ssjey Xe| jo uonense)
o {;ﬂmm:mwmmmms | amm.P «xmm.m\ )
Juswissasseal ou Ji (000L « B/ U)
0008°'S2 0.46°0F Xapu| o} oslqng siN aseq
(61201 )
01£'805'9¢€$ 01'248°2$ 902°'9€9'82$ Ana e gz-120¢g paoueleqay 'y "
%00000°00L %0S295°L¢ %0S.Ev'8L anjeA 193e (2101 Jo Jusosad ‘B
suopendled €2-2202
(a.e)
01€'80G'9€$ ¥28°'186'L$ 981°925'8¢$ Are xel gz-1202
_ suonenoles zz-120Z
0% 0% 0$ AoUSY /nsuo?) Bmz.,,,o.m:_mﬂ“w.mlmmomm« '8
121'699'600°L$ 187°'156'60€$ ¥89'c12'669¢ anjeA possessy 'p
206°0LL'EOV L 252°'5v¥5'20€$ 0S1'G9S'00L°L$ anjeA JexMeiN g31Ss 020¢ 0
ejeq £z-2z0z |
0008°G2 00280t Sl 81e)s3 [edy °q
0¥0'602'800°1$ 620'¢.E'60E$ LL0'9€8'869¢ BNjEA POsSsossy ‘e
| Beazzizoz
[ejoL J81SEOUET ia1s9y)
£58'5OV'26$ uoyenofe) ajey xe] 104 AA9T xe| xoidd
2/6'7859¢$ :9nuaAay xe| "xoiddy |ejo
61995715 SUOISN|OX] Ped)SawioH 10 Ja1ay Xe] Jo junour
662°8v6'VES 'saXe] JY Wolj anuaaay xe) -xoidd
z :uone|noje) ajey Xe| 104 S[ewida( Jo Jaquun
(1)(e) :ed104D poen L'Z29 uondes anuaasy ‘POYISIN UoREN2e

%Z Py :(uaind) xapuj | 3o

Wd 80:¢¢:L 220Z/L L/S P8julic

€30 | - ebeg
3p0Y [ooyos jo |'Z.9 uondas jo ABojopoyiay uo paseg Bulouejeqay Aunon-Binl as ealy eleio1dQ £0G9SLYZL *NNY

indau MAuaAal ainu vbi aspies imava 1maRnnAa nin 1 IDIaUan DI ATAT.TTA



€40 Z - abeq

3po9Y [ooYydS JO |L°Z.9 uoloas jo AGojopoyjs uo paseq Buisuejeqay Ajunod-nIny

indax fusaul 210w v apies Ibaa

085'szlL$
Wiy

0$

0%

/86'80Z'8€$

ejoL

(1)(e) :@210yD poylely 1'z29 uonoes

O vevQ

648
00'8.£'cL$

0$

0%

SO

Z19'zee'8s

00000

9£88'9¢

JaysesueT

[A:TAS
00°10€'8$

0$

0%

SOA

G/€'9/8'62$

0000°0

0869°Cr

J9s9Yy)
£58°691°LE$
8.6'v8¢'9e$
629°9V'1%

66Z'8¥6'veS

[4
anusAdy

seledold pesiseWoH JO 8njeA passessy UeIpsiy
salpedold pea)sSuiIe/pea)salucH Jo Jaquuny ‘A
pesjsawoH Jod uoisnjoxXg onjeA passessy

Joi9y xe) Apadoid o) pajesy uopewlou|

(uopos|0g 1od 153 . 1)

XOpu| JO $S89X3 U] BNUSASY Xe] 'n
((-w) (1<) )

Xapu| Jo ss83x3 U] Arne] xey )
(oNuayl d<|41)

£Xapu] uiyum syey abe|lin ‘s

(p.o00L/d) N

Xapu| uQ paseq AAaT Xel WnWIXep 1
(d-n'd<npm

Xapu| Jo ss39X3 U SN b
((xepuy + 1) . 1)

Xapu| UQ peseq Sil wnwixe “d

swnuwixep xspuj

:uonenajes) ajey xe] 104 Ara] xe] "xoudd
:anuaady xe] ‘xouddy [ejo

suoisn|ox3 pea)salloH Joj Ja19y Xe] Jo junow
:saxe] Jy woiy anusaay xe] -xo.dd
:uopenajes ajey xe] 104 S[ewaa Jo Jaqun
Jpoyjs|y uonejnoje

%Zy :(juawnd) xepuj | 30

WNd 80:22:1 220Z/L 1/S Pejullc
ds esly eielojdQ €059S1L¥rel *NNY

1afRinna nin 1 Dlanan DI 1 ATAT.?TIA"



Uy veva

619°9¢t'L$
8% g1$
1999t 1S 0% ey xe 3y Bunamod 199°'9¢t° L
lejol Ja8)sesue]
(1Xe) :ed10y poulen |'zL9 uonoBg
gjog -obeq

3poJ [00YIS Jo |'Z.9 Uondasg jo ABojopoylapy uo paseg buiduejeqay Aunoo-iinp

indaa (=) apu voia aanien mbaa

$92JN0G [2207/2)8)S W0y Jal|8Yy Xe] JO junouly

SUOISN[OXT PEs)SOLIOH 110} Pasn UONBIO|Y LUoIONpay xe| Ausadold 9)e1s Jea A Joud

SUOISN|XT PEDISSLIOH -0} POSN UOHEDO|Y uoonpay xe | Auadold ajels

Je)sayd
£58°so1' /8¢
816'78€'9E$
619°9¢¥'1§

66Z'8V6'VES

4
anuanay

:uopenajes) ajey xe] Joj Aaa xe] "xosdd
:anuaAay xe] ‘xoiddy jejo

SuUoISN|9X3 pea)sawoH loj Jal|oy Xe] jo Junow
:saxXe] JY woly snusAaay xe) “xoadd
:uopenafes ajey xe] o4 s[ewiaaq Jo Jaguin
:poyjs|y uonenaje

%Z¥ :(3uaiina) xapu] | 3o

Wd 80:2¢:1 2202/1 1/S Paulic
as ealy eleio}d20 €0G9SL¥ZL -NM

12RNNA NI 1 IDIAIIAe DI ~CTAT-TYA



bb Vel

(i 11s) SHIN anjeA jaxiep
Lee‘Le8'9l Zl X 106°0LL°SO¥'L <=-
605°GS6'C
605'556'Z 605°656'Z
0 0 0 0
0 0 0000 000°0
0 0 %0000 %0000
0 0 000°0 000°0
0 0 %000°0 %0000
606'FEY 606'7EY %000°0 %005°0
0 0 0000 0000
009'025°C 0090252 %0000 %0050
SNnuBASY pojewns] RAsTXeL e jIj31ey | ppY 3y
0 0
0 0 00°0$ 00'0$
0 0 00°0$ 00°0$
0 0 00'0$ 00°0$
0 0 00'0$ 00°0$
0 0 00°0% 00°0%
0 0 00°0% 00°0$
0 0 00°0$ 00°0$
SNUSASY PolelST AraTXel (dde Jiy o2y 1,PpY sjey
0 00°0$
8NUSASY pojewNss ey
986'016'vE = %00000°L6 X §£9'120'98 = 6.9'9EF'L
%00000° L6
%00000°L6
SIIA| Ag pajeiauany PSjosl03 Jusdled suosnPxXg SUOISNPOX3 JSoWoH

SNUBASY Xe] IoN pesISewWoH SNUIN AAST XeL

Ljo | -ebed

LS 1OV) ONIMEVN3 Tv201 (1 LOV) Lid/L13 (629 *03S) VLIdVO ¥3d ‘I1vLis3 v

ejeq xel Aoushy uoneanpy (207

107 JoTjay Xe1 Jo JUnolly

nwryxep (Lgov

saxe| juaing ‘L1s 19V |elol

sjuswissassy [euoipodold —saxe] LL§ 19V JUaLINY [ejol
sjuswssassy [euoipodold JByl0 ‘sexe] |1G 19y usung
SOXE| SuUBIIB) | |G 1OV Jusln)

abejuaied —soxe| 99lAs(] [eaINBYIBA | |G JOV JusLIng
saxe] abajlAld ssauisng |G JoY Jusung

SOXE] JUSWASNWY | 1§ }9Y Jud.Lngd

sexe| Jajsuel] ajelsg jeay | 1G JOY usun)

sexe] uopednooQ |16 1oV JusLnd

soxXe| aWoou| pauled | JoV Jualng

SJUBWISSaSSY [EUOIIO00Id —SoXe] | |G 1V juslng
SJUDLISSASSY ey Je|d —saxe| |G JoV Jusung [ejol
SJUBWISSASSY 8y JB|4 Jeul0 ‘Sexe] | 1§ IOV Juaung
aley 1e|d —sexe] a0lAs(] [edIUBYIDIA | LG OV JUaLND
ajey jeld —saxe | aba|lAld ssauisng | |G 1oy juaind
soxe] Jofied] |G 19V jusung

SOXE| S99IAI9G |B307 |G 10V UBLND

ajey Jel4 —saxe | uonednsoQ |1 1OV usLnD

soxe | epden Jad 1.6 1OV uaund
SJUSWISSasSY ey Je[d —Sexel 1§ OV jusund

6.9 UONSag 'saxe] ejder) 1ad Juslin)

- vie'ssy'le 121/599°600°L
9e€'240'8 009092 18%'156'60€
8.6'08€'62 0066°LY ¥89°€LL'669

S[IIN Aq pojeIdust) AAST XEL

6519
2519
9519
ssike
519
€519
¢slo
1519
0519

6v1L9
orle
Svl9
1243
V19
cvl9
I¥L9
ori9
0ci9

:s[ejo

Jlejseoue
Jeysay
S[IN S1B)ST [e9y ON[EA Possossy 9[geXe] SWeN AjUuno?

$oXe] a)e|sg [eoy ualing || |¢

3d00

Wd 01:Z¢:) 2202/ 1L/S pajull,

as ealy eieioQ

£05951¥¢L - V3

1abpng pund |eseueg |euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



oy v~va

%V S8A %0070 %00G°0 %005°0 SOXE| JBJSURL] 9)e)ST [edy LG 10V JUsLn)  €GL9
%C'Y SOA %000 %0050 %0050 SOXE| SWO0U| paweT | 1S 19y JuaLny 1§19
SJUSUISSASSY [EUONIOU0Id —SeXEL |G 10y Jualny
%' SOA %L0°L 0090°9¢ 0008'sC Ja)sesue
%V SOA %8¢ 0086°LY 0.16°0% FEILE: 1Ty}
SOXE] 9je)sg [eoy JUSND |19
xopu| ey (poouepeqsy) xopul oo (peouejeqey) ]
o} lenba 1o | u abueyn P 44114 eelele Xapuj o} lenba 40 | ui abueyn €g-2e0e ee-leoe uonduossaq onsung
ueyj ssa jusdiad :ui pabieys uey} sso jusdlad xe|
ejey xe] [euonippy :uj pabuey) ajey xey

.Jo | -abed

3pul 03 sebueun ajey xel 10 uosuedwon

Wd 11221 2202/1L/S pejuLL
as ealy elelolpg  €09951¥2CL - V3
196png pun |esuss) jeuld £20Z-2Z0



1£8°66£'66$

00v'6.9'9%
000'006
000°0L
00t'69.°S

oLL'eez'L$
000'08
oLL'8PL L

856°25¢'5L$
000°ZL

(] 7N-Tr e
998°L0¥°¢
s00°coe'e
oeL'brL
711109
£¥5'LE0°E
eP0'0LY’L
12S'L6Y°L

69£'6£1°9€$
916'4p8
986°/8€°C
GS6°0£0°01
Zle'ci8'ee

junoury

.jJo | - abed

lewwing jobpng :sasn Bupueuly Jayp pue sainypuadxy pojewnsy

Ly vvva

sas() Buoueuld JayiQ pue sainypuadx3y psjewisy [ejo,

sasn Bujosueuigd pue sainjpuadxg PYIO [e)0;

anlesay Aejabpng 0065

INQO - sidjsuel] punysiu) 00Zs

sas( Buisueul4 pue sain)puadx3 JBYjO 7 329G 1920 00LS
sasn Buisueul4 pue sainjpuadxgy JOYI0 000!
$89IAI8G JeuoioNISUl-uop jo uoneiadg [elo,

seoIneg AUNWWo) 00EE

SSIAMIDY JUspNIS 00Z¢€
S2@2JAI9E [euolInAsuUj-uop jo uohessdo 000!
saoiAleg Hoddng [ejo,

s89)A19g Woddng J8UIO 0062

lenuan) - saolneg voddng 0082

$S90IAISS uUojeyodsuel] JuspniS 002

$S291A3G Jue|d JO @oueUdjulRl pue uoleldd 0092

ssaulsng - s92IA188 Hoddng 0052

UieeH lidnd - sealnieg Hoddng povZ
uoljessiuiwpY - sasines Hoddng Q0EZ
Helg jeuononsuy| - seslaleg Hoddng 00zzZ
sjuapnig - saoialeg Hoddng 0012
saoialeg Hoddng 000!
uonansyj jejo,
Arepuooeg / Alejusws|] - suelbold [euononusu] Jsyl) 00¥L
uohesnp3 [euciieoo 00gL

Aepuooag ; Aejuswal] - sweiboid |219ads Q0Z 1
Aepuodsg / Arejuswal] - sweiboid Jeinbay Qo1

uoljannsul 000
uondiiosa(
Wd 21:22:1 220Z/L 1/S pajuL.

@S ealy BIRIOIO  £0SISIPZL : V3
196png pun [e19ud9 [euld £202-220



Sy
90L'2LS
0v€‘'906

69¢€'6€1'9€$

916°/v8$
000'2
8zr'lge
zLLoL
Lis'zie
S08'sEe

986'28€°2$
0s9‘e
005°Lv
Zlv'e0l
80788
000°8¢

sz
¥66'L.2S
z2L'e82

§56°0£0°01L$
zr'e
vev'ie
GE0'96
069'629'L
z9v's
Y€9'v6E'y
vep'ses'L
618°G5€C

Zie'ziezes
Ly

00z'9
6.8'8/¢
682'GE5'T
00V 2L
000°L
06Z'v29'L
eri'ere'eL

Jjunouy

rJo | - abeq

eja( :sesn Buioueulg JayiQ pue saunjipuadxg pejewnsgy

Y g

$82IAI9S [2OIUYD3] pUB [BUDISS)0Id peseyaind 00€
s)youag safojdwg - seoiaeg jpuuosiad 00Z
SalB[eS - S32IAI9S [UUOSIad 001

SjudpNIS - SSVIAISS Hoddng 0Lz

s9219g Moddng 0002
uoijonnsuj [ejol
Aiepuodeg / Aiejuswalg - sweiboid [euciianisy] 830 €101

so||ddng 009
S80IAlag paseydind Jayl0 006
S82IAISS |edluyda ] pue |Jeuoisssjold paseyoind 00g
s)jeusg aakojdwy - seouag |Buuosiad 007
sele|les - SeJIAleg [auuosiad 001l
Kiepuodsg ; Adejuswia[g - swieibold jeuonosniysuj JIayio 0oyl

uonkINpT [RUOIILIOA [0

spafqap JByl0 008
Apedoid 002
so|ddng 009
S80IAI9S paseysind Bui0 005
saoInes Adadold paseydind QoF
S90IAIAG |EDIUYDa | PUB [BUOISSBJOId paseyaind 00¢
syysuag aafojdw - s92IAI9S |UUOSISd 00T
sale|es - S9JIAISS joUUOSIad 001
oljeanp OlJeIOA 00€L
Kiepuooag ; iryusawa|g - sweibouid jeivads [ejo)

sjpoelqo oo 008
Auedoid 00
solddng 009
S9JIAIBG paseydind 1Buyl0 00S
saoinleg Auedoid peseyoind Q0¥
S90IAI9G [BOIUYDD | puUEB |BUOISSDj0ld paseyaind Q0E
sjijousg aakojdwg - s89IAISS [PUUCSIad 00Z
salees - SaoIAIeg [puuoslad 001
AJepuodes J Aejuslis]g - swielboldd [e19ads g0zl

Arepuodog ; Aieyuswalg - sweiboud Jeinbay jeyo

s109lqo Jau0 008
Auedoid 002
selddng 009
SOIAISS PasBEY2INd J1BYIO 005
seoIneg Apadold paseydind Qo
S80IAIBG [EDIUYDS| PUB |BUOISS80Id paseydind 00¢
sjjouag sokojdw] - S92IAI9S [OUUOSIDd 00Z
salle|eg - S8JIAIRG [BUU0SIdd 00L
Aiepuodag [ Aejuswid[g - sweibold Jejnbay 001

uocljandysul 000l

uonduasa(

Wd ¥1:22:1 220Z/L1/S PajuLL
Qs eoly BIRIODO  £0S9ISIYZL : VI
196png pund jelouas [euld £20Z-2Z0



160°800°L
608°/1€
106915

oEL‘viLs
000'¢
0002
006'SlL
00971
0009
000°¢€
625'602
L0l 'vP9¥

vLLL09%
SeY
129'6
00¢

Ge9
000°cl
G68°19¢
AR R

£psle0es
0L0°L¥
000
006°SS
78'901
0082
G22'181
LEY'990°1
92.'695°)

EV09LY LS
000°L

ooe
0z9'sve
oolL'e
196°L9S
290599

125°16V°L$
£60°}
LLo'6L
5262
junoury

140 Z - 9bed

eja( :sasn Bujoueuly JeyO pue sainjipusdxy pajeunysy

M) v~va

S90IAISS [B21UYO3] pUe [BUDISSDJ0Id paseyoind 00§
sjyouag aakoldwig - sa0IAIBS [PUUOSIBd 00T
saleles - SadlAIeS jouuosiad 001

S9JIAIRG JUB|d JO sdueUBIUIEl pue uoneIrsd) 0092

ssaulsng - saniAzeg Hoddng jejo

s199lq0 Jay0 008
Aysdoid 002
saliddng 009
SOOIAI8S pasEYDINd 18Yl0 005
sadineg Auadoid paseysind 0oy
SODIAIS |BDIUYDD | pue [BUOISSS)0IH paseyaind Q0E
syjeuag aakojdwg - saoineg [suuosiad 00Z
salleleg - S82IAIBS |auuosied 001
ssaulsng - S90IAISg Hoddng 00SZ

yieaH jidnd - seslaleg Joddng jejog

Apedoid 002
salddng 009
$90IMI8G paseyaind JsWO 00§
sag1neg Auadold paseyoind 00V
S80JAISS [B2IUYOS| PUB [BUOISSBJ0Id Paseydind 00g
s)ijouag aakojdw] - $891AI9S [pUUOSIad 002
soleles - Se0IAI9S |puuosIad 001
UsesH [idnd - sadjaleg Hoddng 00tz
UOHEISIUIWPY - S82IAI9S Joddng [ejo L

s108(qQ J8Yl0 008
Auedold 002
saliddng 009
SAOIAIBS PAsSEYDINd JBUYIO 005
saoineg Apadoly paseyoind 00
SBOJAISG [ED]UYIB | PUE [BUOISSB)OI PAsSBYIING 00€
sjjousg sakojdwy - SaOIAIAS [PUUOSISd 00T
salle(eg - S80IAI9G [Buuosied 00)
UOREJSIU[WPY - S8JIAIeE Joddng 00¢Z

Hels [euoonysy| - sesialeg Moddng ejog

splq0 Y0 008
Auedoid 007
salddng 009
S$92IMI9S paseydind 1840 005
syjjouag aahojdw] - S9JIAISS [PUUOSIad 002
soliejeg - S9IIAIRG [auuosiad 00l
Jels [euononisuy] - S9JIAIRG Joddng 00ZZ

S)uapn)g - sadIAIg Moddng [ejo

s103[q0 18Yl0 008

saiddng 009

S82|AI8S PaseydInd Jaul0 009S
uonduoss(

Wd ¥1:2Z:\ Z20Z/L1/G PaluL,
gs ealy eJeio}o0  £0S9SIVZL V3
396png pung [eiauag [euly £Z0Z-ZZ0



00¥'PS9°L

0LL'82Z LS
000°08$
00008

OLL'8PL LS
052'8L
0oe'yl
28¢°'96
G56°9S
0009
196611
906282
968'08S

85626€'6L$

000°21$
000°ZL

ov2siz'L$
0oy
005°28¢
000°16Z
000'v¥
000°s
cll'eve
899°€0€

958'20v'e$
000'vFL
gLv'eoz'e
0002
Oti'6S

$00°Zoc’'es
000°L
062'v¥
062°LEL
95€'v02
89/°LLy
junoury

rjo ¢ - abey

ejaq :sasf) Budueurd Jaypp pue sainjipuadxy pajewnysy

Yy v~

spolqo 1Yo 008
$95() bupueul] pue SeJnjipuedXy JoiQ / 991AI9G 1G9 001§

sasq Bujoueuld pue sesngipuadxg JOYI0 0005
S821A18G [BUOIIONIISUI-UON JO uonesadQ [e30]
sedlAleg Ajlunwwo [eyo |

STOIAIBS PaseYDINd JOWIO 005
S8JIAI9S AJIUNWIWIOD Q0SE

SaIAROY JUSPMS [B)OL

sjpelqQ B0 008

Apedoid 002

sellddng 009

SaJIALES paseyaind Jayl0 00§

saoIAIeg Auadold paseyosind Q0¥

S9OIAISS |ED|UYDD | pUB |BUOISSBI0Id paseydind 00¢
sljeuag soAojdw] - s8oIAI9S [PUUOSIad 002
saleleg - Sa0IAI8S [auU0sIad 001

SaNIANDY JUSpnls 0022
$891A10G [eUOoljoNISUl-UON jo uonesado 000

sa91A19g Joddng jejo)
sagjaleg poddng JBy3Q [elo0L

$82IMBS paseYaing Jeyi0 005
Soo[AI0S Moddng PYIO 0062

|efjua) - sedialeg Moddng fejot

spelqo Y0 008
fuadoid 002
saliddng 009
S92IAI8S paseyaind JaYylo 00§
SOJIAIOS [BOULIa | puB |BUOISSS)01d paseydsind §0¢
s)pyouag aafojduig - s80IMBS [PUUOSISd 00T
soue|eg - S92IASS [puuosiad Q0)
[ENUSY - Se3[AISE HoddNg 0082

se9JAleg uoneModsuel} Juspnis [ejo)]

saiiddng 009

S90IABS paseysind JBYi0 00S

seoinueg Auadold peseyoing 00y

SO0IAIBS [2DIULDD] PUE [BUOISS3J0.d PASBYIING (0S
$351A196 UONEHOdSURI] JUSPNIS 00.Z

S9IAIBG JURd JO 9aURUUIRIN puUe uoneladQ [ej0]

s109{q0 JPUI0 008

Auedoid 002

salddng 009

S9DIAI8S PAsSEY2INd YO 00S

saolAles Auadold paseysind Q0
uonduass(

Wd ¥1:22:1 2202/L 1/S PajuLL.
Qs eaiy e1eI0PO  £0S9SIPZL : VA
19Bpng pun je1susg |euld £202-220



2£8'66£'65%
007'6.9'9%
000°006$
000°006

000°0L$
000°0}

00¥'69.2'c$
000'SLL'Y
junouy

rjo{ - abed

ejaq :sasq Bupueuly sayo pue sainjipuadxg pejewnsy

Ly v~va

SFUNLIANILX3 VL0,
sas Buisueury pue sainjpuadxy 810 [€IOL
anlasay Aieyebpng ejoL

spalqo Jeyo 008
aAlasay Auejebpng 0065

INQ - sigjsurl] punyaju| jejo|
spund Jo sasn IBYO 006

JNQ - SI9jSUBI] punpBiu] 00Z§

sas) Bujsueuld pue sainjpuadx3 JeYylQ / 391AISS 1qa( [e30L
Spund Jo sesn J8YI0 006

uondHISa(

Nd vL:¢¢:|L €20¢/LL/G psjul

as esly eleiojlpg €059SIv2) - v3

3abpng pund |elauag |euld £20Z-220



B v~va

pun4 Aouaby 1eyi0

pund Aynioy

pun4 jsnij uoisuad

pun4 Jsni) JUSW)SSAU|

pund jsni] asodingd ajeAlld

pund 89jAJ9g [BUIBIU]

spun4 asudiaug Jayl0

pun4 suopesadQ 2129 pliYd

pun4 suopesadQ USRS / 921AI8S poO]

pun4 adineg 1gad

pund sysfold [eyded Jsyio

LEvL § - pund enesay ended

05818 ‘069 § - pund anasay |enden

pun4 sspIAIOY JBjNoiuUNY BAxXg palosuods-ooyss / ol8|ulY
spund anusAay [eads parciddy-isjlondwod Jeyio
pun4 1snu) {e|qepuadx3) asodind aliqnd

pun4 jelausn)

uondsloid £€202/0£/90 ejewnys3 zZzoz/0€/90 SjuUSW)SSAU| Wd [ -buo”
-000°01L2°81$ 000'0£8'eZ$ SJUBWIISAAU| WIS | -HOYS PUB UYSeD) [B}0,
pun4 Jusuewliod
pun4 Asuaby Jayi0
pung Ayanoy

pun4 }sni] uoisusd

pun4 jsnui] Juswi}saau|

000002 000'0Le pun4 isnJ . asoding ajeaud
pun4 ao1A19g |eulsju|

spund esudiajug Y10

pung sucneledQ a1eD plUD

000'01 00002 pun4 suonesadQ eusjajes / 928G POO-

pung 891098 199Q
000°00% 000°005°S pun4 syelfold [eudes sey1o
000'004°1 000'00L°L LevL § - pund saesey |ejdedy

05818 ‘069 § - pung aniesay jepde)

pun4 SeIAIRY JEINDIUNY BAXT palosuodg-|ooyos / anejuly
Spun4 anuaAay [epadg pasoiddy-ia|jondwod 1BYyiO

pund jsni] (ajgepuadx3g) asodind 21qnd

00000591 000°000°LL pund |ejsussy
ajewnsy £zoZ/0€/90 S)UBWISaAU| WIs]-HoyS pue yse:
140 | - obeq Wd S1:2Z1 Z202/L1L/S PejuLL.

as ealy elelojdpg  €05951¥2) - V3
MNsAL CUIAINES AT NIV 1IEDA 1A alnnalinn 19Bpng pund |eJsuan [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



Ul ¥~vU

000°012'81$ 000‘0€8'€Z$ SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD TV10.
sjuausaau] wie | -6uo [ejo,
pun4 juaueuusd
uonvsloid €202/0€/90 SJeWNST 202705790 SJUSUWSaAU WIs1-6uo"
1jJo z - obeyd

Nd §1:¢C'L €20/ L/S Pajul,
as ealy eJelo)dQ  €0S96L¥CL - v3
196png pund [eJouan [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0

Al Al cIIRIINCaAl NIV HIeBA 1A alTRRaTlan



1£8'8ZL'CLLS
$60'008°99
62EZ86'LL

L0p'see’)

000°S00°'EE

)jo | - ebed

1A71AY ccannsinaninn 1A amnanan

Leg‘ere LLLS
§60'908'99
62€'296°L1

L0v'Gee’L

000'0z}'LE

sjewnys3 ZzZ0z/0€/90

uL veva

s|gefed sjuswaaiby Bupueulq wua] -papusixg 0250
slqeded spuog 0150

05818 ‘069 § - pung anlasay [ende)

pund SaijiAldY Je[noLINg edx3 palosuodg-jooyds / aNsylyY [e1ol
seflIgel] JUS.INJUON J8Yl0 6650
(83d0) sweueg uswholdwz-isod JoUI0 0950
suonebiigQ ases AoYINY 0550
S9oUBSqY pajesuadwo) peleinwnady OFS0
suoneBilqo aseydind-asea 050
s|gefed sjuswaaiby Bupueulq uus ] -papusixg 0ZS0
a|qefed spuog QLS50

pung saijiAloY JensLung esxg pajosuods-jooyoss / o3Iy

spund anuaAady |ejoadg parolddy-isjjondwos 8O [ejoL
safljiqei] JUaLINdUON 8O 6650
(93d0) sweueg uswholdwI-jsod OO 0950
suopeBiiqo asea Auouyiny 0550
sa0Uasqy psjesuadwos psjeinwnsdy OySo
suonebigo aseyoing-esea 0£50
algeled syuswaalby Bupueul{ wua| -papualxy 0zs0
9|qeded spuog 0150

spung anuaAay Jeisadg pasoiddy-iajjonndwos Jjoyjo

pund isnij (ejqepuadx3z) esodind algnd [ejol
s2NIlIgelT JUSLINOUCN J8LI0 6650
{(g3d0) sweuag juswiholdw3-1sod Jayl0 0950
suoneBligo esea Aoyiny 0550
s8oUsasqy palesuadwo) paleinuingdy oyso
suoneblgo aseyoind-osea QEs0
a|qeAed sjuswaalby Bupueulq wia | -papusix3 0zZs0
a|qeded spuog 0150

pung jsni] (sjqepuadxg) asodind atqnd

pung [eiauag |ejo}
Sailliqel JUSINJUON JaYI0 6650
(93d0) sauag juswholdwiz-isod JOUIO 0950
suonebliqQ asesT Aouyiny 0S50
$30U3SqY pajesuadwor pajejnwnady OysSo
suoneBiqo aseyoing-asea 0£G0
s|qeded sjuswiaaiby Buloueulq wis]-papualxy 0Z50
a|qeAed spuog 0150

pund [elsuas)

Ssaupajqepul ula-buo"

Wd 91:2g°1 22¢02/11/S pajul.
ds ealy eiei0320 €0595Lvel - va
196png pund |e1suas |eUld £Z0Z-ZZ0



140 Z - afeg

1Al ccannainanin 1A ainnasiiae

ajewns3 z0Z/0€/90

Vo vva

suonebligo ases Auoyiny 0G50
$90U9SqY pajesusdwon palenwnody 0vS0
suonebljqQ eseyosind-esea 050
a|qeied siuswoaiby Bupueuld Wio | -pepusixy 0zZ50
s|qefed spuog Q1G0

pung suonesadQ eLIa)ajen) / 90IAI8S poO]

pung ao1a48g g2 [eIoL
1qe1] JuBLINdUON JaYIO 6650
(8340) sweueg JuswAodw-isod OO 0950
suoyebiiqo eses Auoyiny 0SS0
sgouasqy pajesusdwon pajenwnady Orso
suonebijqO aseysing-ases | 0£50
ajgeled sjuswaaiby Bupueul4 wis]-pepusixy 0250
alqefed spuog 0150

pung asjaleg 199Q

pung sjoafoid feyded JsyiQ [elolL
ger JuaLnouoN Jeylo 6650
(83d0) sweuag swAodwz-1sod BYO 0950
suonebiqo asea Ajuouiny 0550
$S9OUBSqQY palesuadwo) palenWN3dY oS0
suonebliqo aseysind-eseaT 0gso
a|qeled sjuswealBy Bupueul wia] -papus)xy 0z50
s|qefed spuog 0150

pung sjoafoid Jejden 18430

Levl § - pund antesay [ejide) [ejoL
saf)ljiqel JUSLINJUON JaWO 6650
{93d0) siysuag juswiAojdwz-isod 18O 0950
suonebiiqQ asea Auoyiny 0SS0
$90UasqQY pajesuadwon) pajenwndayY Oyso
suopebligQ aseyoing-asesa €S0
a|geied sjuswealby Buoueul{ wis | -papualx3 0250
a|qeded spuog 0150

LepL § - pung aalasay Jepded

05818 '069 § - pund aasasay |ejide) [eloL
Salj|iqel JUSLNJUON J8WO 6650
(93d0) sweuesg Juswioldw3-jsod JSYIO 0950
suopebiigo eses Auoyiny 0650
saduasqQy _uwamwcwn_EOO pajenuwnddy Oyso

suonebllqo aseysind-eses 0£s0

Ssaupsa)qapu] wid]-buo’

Wd 91:¢¢:| €202/} 1/G pajul.
s ealy eieiojoQ  £0S9SILVEL - V3
196png pund [e1suasy [euld £Z0zZ-zZ0



uonRd9!

)jo ¢ - abed

1aA) ecaninaAsnIl 1A alnRaline

SJeliNST ZZ02/02/90

oL ¥rvy

pund 1snij asoding sjeAlid [ejoL
sal|Igel JUaLINouUoN Jaylo 6650
{83d0) siyeusg JuswiAojdw3-jsod JBYIO 0950
suoneblqQ eses Aoyiny 0550
SeouUasqy pajesuadwlion pajenunady ovso
suonebiigo eseyaind-eses] Q€50
a|geled syjuswiaalby Bulpueul{ wia ] -pspusixg 0zS0
a|gqeded spuog 0150

pung jsnij] asoding ajeaud

pun4 32iAl19g [ewiaju] [ejo L
SOW[IQeIT JUSLINDUON JaYIO 6650
(g3d0) siyousg Juswhojdw-jsod J8Yi0 0950
suoneBiiqo eses AjHoyny 0550
saouasqy pajesuadwos pajenwnady oyS0o
suonebiqQ sseyoing-asea] 0S50
ajqeled syuawoalby Bupueuld wia ] -papudixy 0250
o|qeAed spuog 0150

pung 92JAiag |ewlaju]

spung asudisyug Jayjo [ejoL
SenIIgel USLNJUON JBWO 6650
(9340) siyeuag juswAholdwg-jsod 940 0950
suonebliqo eses Aluoyiny 0550
seouasqQy pajesuaduion pajenwnady OFso
suonebiqo aseyoing-asea 0£60
ajgeied syuawaaiby Bupueul4 wia)-papusixy 0250
a|qeded spuog 0150

spung asudiajug Jayjo

pung suonetadQ sJe pliyd [ejoL
sailjligel] JU3LINOUON 18YIO 6650
(83d0) sweuag juswioldwI-1sod JOUI0 0950
suoneBliqp asea Ajoyiny 0550
saoUasSqy pojesusdwon) paje|nwinady 0+S0
suoiebiigQ aseyoind-asea 0£50
a|qeied siuswaalby Gupueulq uls | -papudlxy 0ZS0
alqefed spuog 0LS0

pung suogetadQ aJed Py

pun4 suopesadQ elIg)aje?) [ 3IAIOG poO4 [ejoL
SO|I9eIT JUSLINOUON JaYIO 6650
(83d0) swsueg swAcjdw3-jsod 18YG 0950

SSsupajqapu] a1 -buo’

Wd 91:¢¢:L 2202/L L/S pajul.
s ealy 101020 €£059G5L¥ZL - V3
19b6png pund jeiauas |euld £zZ0zZ-zz0o



uoijaajold £202/0€/90

1Jo p - abed

1A71A) cealnaiIfanil 1A alnnanan

SjeWwns3 z7zZ0z/0€/90

Lo vl

alqeled sjuswsaaiby Bupueuld wie | -papusixg 0zZ50
ajgeded spuog 0150

pung jusueuuad

pund Asuaby J1ay1Q [BjoL
seljljigel JuslinduoN 18yl 6650
(d3d0) sweuag uswAoldwI-1sod J8Yl0 0950
suopebiiqQ esea Aoyiny 0S50
s80Uasqy pejesusdwon PaleINWINIDY OyS0
suopebilqO aseyoind-asea] gg50
ajgeled sjuswaaiby Bupueul4 wia|-papusix3 0zZ50
alqeded spuog 0}50

pung Asusby J8yj0

pung Ajanoy fejoL
SanIIIqerT JUalNOUON J8W0 6650
{8340} swsuag uawAhojduig-isod J8YIO 0950
suoneblqo asea Alloyiny 0550
$80UasqQy pajesuadwon) paje|nwnody oyso
suopeb|qO aseyoind-asea 0£50
a|qeded sjuswaalby Buoueuld Wi -papusixy 0260
ajqeded spuog 0150

pund AjARoy

pund jshi] uoisuad [ejol
saljljiger JusLnduoN B0 6650
(g3d0) sweueg swioldw3-1s0d 190 0950
suogebilgQ eses] Aoyiny 0550
seouasqy psjesusdwon paje|nwnddy oyso
suonebliqo eseyoind-eses 0S50
a|qeled sjuswaalby Guioueuly ule | -papusixy 0250
8lqeded spuog 0LS0

pund jshij uoisusd

pund }sni] JusuwisaAuj [e}o L
senl|iqert jusnoucn J8Y1o 6650
(g3do) swouag juswAoldwz-isod J8YI0 0950
suopebiqo asea] Alloyiny 0550
s8oUasqQy pajesusdwon pajenuwnady oySo
suonebliqo aseyaind-asea ] 0SS0
alqeied sjuswaaiby Buioueulq wis ] -papualxy QzZSo
alqeled spuog 0150

pun4 Jsnij jJuswsaAu|

§SaUpo)gopuU] WIS -BUO

Nd 9t:¢¢:L 220¢/1L/S pajul
as ealy eiBI0)2Q £069G11Z1 - v3
196png pun4 [e1auas) feuld £ZHZ-ZZ0



Leg‘szLcLLS
uondaloid £Z0Z/0¢/90
1jo G - abed
[ ] \-I-\-w caealinaimanili i/ alnnalian

LE8ErZLLLS

Syews3 £zZ0z/0£/90

Ve veva

ssaupajgapuj wia-buo jejo,

pun4 jusuewsdd jejo )
SSRIGEIT JUSLINOUON JAYIO 6650
(9340} sweuag juswAoldwz-jsod JAYIO 0950
suopebliqo asea Ayouyiny 0550
$20UasqY PajesuUsdWon PaJeINWNIDY OFS0
suopnebjiqo aseysind-asea Qgs0

SSoupojgopul Wio-buo

Wd 91:2¢’| 220¢/11/S paluLL,
as ealy eielojpQ  €0§9SLvZL - v3
196png pund [eJauan [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



1€8°8ZLELLS

130 9 - abed

1 AT Al ccalinaiAanil 1A atNnRalIAe

LEg'eve LLLS

Sjewns3 ¢Z0z/0E/90

TRV S

SSANA3LE3ANI TVLO)

sa|qefed wia]-Hoys [ejo,
pun4 Jusuewiad
pung Aausby J8y10
pung Apanoy
pund isni] uoisuad
pund 1snij Jusuissau|
pun4 1sni] asodind ajeAld
pun4 991A19S [eulau|
spun4 asudisjug 18y0
pun4 suopesadQ aie) pliyo
pund suopeiad eusiajes / 901AI9S poo4
pund adinieg 1q9Qq
pun4 sysfoid [ended jayi0O
LEPL § - pung aniesay |eyded
05818 ‘069 § - pun4 aniasay |eydeD
pund SaRIAROY JBNOLING X palosuodg-|ooyss / al8|uly
spun4 ehuaasy jeadg paaosddy-ajiondwon LU0
pund jsnu] {ajgepuadx3) asodind alqnd
pun4 [gseuag
so|qeied uls L -yoys

Nd 91:2¢:1 €202/L1/S psiul,
as ealy Blelo)o)  €0595Lrei - v3a
186png puny [eJauan) [RUI) £Z0Z-ZZ0



96 v~

6v8‘alr'oLs anlasay Aiejebpng pue 9ouejeg pund paubisseup pue ‘paubissy ‘papiwwos Bujpug pajewn)sy ejol
000°006 aAJasay Miejebpng 006S
@.m:w”\.,wm_mw paubjsseun pue ‘paubissy ‘papiwwo) - asuejeg pund buipu3z jejo,
§2€'199'¢ aouejeqg pun4 paubisseuf} 0580
595'006'S aouejeg pund paubissy 080

eoueleg PUNL PAPIWIWOD 0£80

soueleg pund pajoLIsey 0280

656°¢ aouejeg pun4 s|qepuadsuoN 0180
sjunowy uondiosaq Junooy
+40 | - obed Wd 21:2Z°) 2202/1 LIS pauy.,

Qs ea1y B1RIOPO  £0S9SLYZL: VA
bta) -’ h-s---:, anslipiBeos nin B uwmu:m u::m —thcmw —mc_L mNcNINNo



5/10/22, 11:40 AM BoardDocs® PL

Py )
\\.‘1\\
%)

“?'""‘g,

Book Policy Manual

Section 900 Community

Title Public Participation in Board Meetings
Code 903

Status Second Reading

Purpose

The Board recognizes the value to seheel district governance of public comment on educational issues
and the importance of involving members of the public in Board meetings. The Board also recognizes its
responsibility for proper governance of the district and the need to conduct its business in an
orderly and efficient manner.

Authority

The Board adopts this policy to govern public participation in Board meetings necessary to
conduct its meeting and to maintain order.[1]

In order to permit fair and orderly expression of public comment, the Board shall provide an
opportunity at each open meeting of the Board for residents and taxpayers to comment on
matters of concern, official action or deliberation which are or may be before the Board prior

There are two (2)_opportunities during each work session and each Regular Board meeting
for public comment:

1. Visitor's Comments - Agenda Items Only: This is usually toward the start of the meeting
and is intended for public comment or questions related to posted agenda items. The Board
will not respond to the comments or questions at this time. This is not designed to be an
open discussion with the Board. Board comments may occur as part of the agenda item
conversation or during Board Comments at the end of the agenda.

2. Visitor's Comments - General: This is usually toward the end of the meeting and is
intended for public comment or questions on any topic related to district business. The Board
will not respond to the comments or questions at this time, This is not designed to be an
open discussion with the Board. Board comments may occur during Board Comments.

If the Board determines there is not sufficient time at a meeting for public comments, the
comment period may be deferred to the next regular meeting or to a special meeting
occurring before the next regular meeting.[2]

When an item is added to the agenda after the public comment period has ended, the Board
shall offer a further public comment opportunity limited to the added item(s).[2][3]

Delegation of Responsibility

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private 7open&login# 1/3



5/10/22, 11:40 AM BoardDocs® PL

The presiding officer at each open Board meeting shall follow Board policy for the conduct of open
meetings. Where the presiding officer's ruling is disputed, it may be overruled by a majority of
those sehoeeol Board directors present and voting.[4][5]

Guidelines
Whenever issues identified by the participant are subject to remediation under policies and
procedures of the Board, they shall be dealt with in accordance with those policies and

procedures and the organizational structure of the district.

The Board requlres that publlc partmpants be re5|dents or taxpayers of thls dlstrlct er—anyone

, a parent/guardmn of any dlstrlct

student, any district employee, or any district student.

Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and must preface their comments by an

announcement of their name;address;-and-group-affiliation-if-applieable_and municipality.

Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to five{5) three (3)minutes' duration_ for
a total of thirty (30) minutes per public comment opportunity.

D-Pat<iCcibat ". St TroTre ’.'G"“‘

All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no participant may address or
question sehoeol Board directors individually.

The presiding officer may:
1. Interrupt or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,

personally-directed,—abusive; obscene, or irrelevant.

2. Request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe
reasonable decorum.

3. Request the assistance of law enforcement officers to remove a disorderly person when
the person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting.

4, Call a recess or adjourn to another time when the lack of public decorum interferes with
the orderly conduct of the meeting.

5. Waive these rules with the approval of the Board.
Electronic recording devices and cameras, in addition to those used as official recording devices, shall
be permitted at open meetings under guidelines established by the Board.[6]
No placards or banners will be permitted within the meeting room.

The meeting agenda and all pertinent documents shall be available to the press and public at the
meetings.[7]

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa‘octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 2/3



5/10/22, 11:40 AM BoardDocs® PL

Legal . 65 Pa. C.S.A. 710

. 65Pa, C.,S.A. 710.1
.65Pa, C.S.A. 712.1

. 24 P.S. 407

. Poi. 006

. 65 Pa. C.S.A. 711

. 65 Pa. C.S.A, 709

65 Pa. C.S.A. 701 et seq

Pol. 906

N OO b W

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 3/3



¢
E

CONSOLIDATED
_

ENGINEERS

1022 Jamwes Drive
Leesport, PA 19533
Tel 610-916-1600

Fax 610-916-1610

May 4, 2022

Mr. Jeff Curtis

Business Manager

Octorara Area School District
228 Highland Rd., Suite 1
Atglen, PA 19310

RE: Proposal for Engineering Services
Primary Learning Center, Elementary School and Jr. High School
Mechanical Controls Evaluation
Octorara Area School District

Mr. Curtis

Consolidated Engineers is pleased to have the opportunity to submit this proposal for engineering
services to evaluate upgrading the mechanical system controls at the Primary Learning Center,
Octorara Elementary School and Octorara Jr. High School. The following summarizes the basic
services we have included in our free proposal.

. Review existing documentation of the schools (through previous projects with the District,
CE has digital scans of the building drawings).

Survey each of the buildings to analyze existing conditions.

Evaluate the most cost-effective equipment to upgrade the controls.

Meet with School District personnel to establish a fuil scope for the project.

Provide a scope document, in digital format, identifying the complete scope of the project
for approval.

. Provide an order of magnitude construction cost of the recommended scope.

Items specifically not included in our scope of services, but can be added on an hourly basis per
the attached rate schedule:

) Paper copies of the report or other material for distribution. Reproduction costs will be
billed at actual cost; no markup will be added.

To provide the services as listed above, we request a lump sum of Nine Thousand, Five
Hundred Dollars ($9,500.00).

Due to time constraints, should the administration agree with the proposed schematic design,
with the approval of the administration, Consolidated Engineers will proceed immediately into
designing the system, CE will invoice our time on an hourly basis per the attached rate schedule
untit a full fixed fee proposal can be generated, reviewed and approved. The project will not
proceed into bidding until the proposal has been reviewed and approved.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal and look forward to completing a successful
project for the Octorara Area School District. If you should have any questions or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,
CONSOLIDATED EN;;?ERS
Christopher D. Van Campen, PE
Principal

Cc: file

www.consolidatedengineers.com



Mr. Jeff Curtis
May 4, 2022
Page 2 of 2

Please sign and return the following authorization indicating your acceptance of this proposal so
that we may proceed as directed. Should the district wish to proceed with the alternate pricing,
please indicate below.

Reviewed and Accepted by:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT:
Payments to Consolidated Engineers:

Payments are due, in full, upon receipt of an invoice. Amounts unpaid, and not in dispute, after
60 days are subject to finance charges in accordance with legal prevailing rates. If amounts
unpaid exceed 80 days, Consolidated Engineers shall have the right to suspend services without
fault or liability for any subsequent damages incurred by the Owner.

Ownership and use of documents:

Documents authored by Consolidated Engineers and any Consultants as instruments of this
service arising from the Project are and shall remain the property of Consolidated Engineers
whether the project is executed or not. Provided all invoices have been honored by the Owner,
the Owner shall be permitted to retain copies for information and reference in connection with the
Owner's use and occupancy of the Project. If the Documents are used by the Owner on other
projects, for future additions or renovations to this Project, or for completion of this Project by
others, the Owner agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify Consolidated Engineers from
all claims, lawsuits, expenses, or damages arising from such use.

Termination of agreement:

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon seven days written notice.
The Owner's failure to make payments when due, or if Consolidated Engineers has reason to
believe Owner will be unable to make payments, shall constitute events justifying termination.
Consolidated Engineers shall not be responsible for damages, delays or increased costs that may
occur as a result of Consolidated Engineers’ termination of services. In the event that termination
is not the fault of Consolidated Engineers, Consolidated Engineers shall be compensated for all
services performed to termination date, together with reimbursable expenses if incurred to date.

H:\Wordp\PROPOSAL\2 Schools\Octorara SD\2022 May PLC, ES, JHS Controls Evaluation\220504 OASD PLC_ES_JHS Controls
Evaluation.doc



2022 PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

c Professional engineering services available include Consultation, Construction Documents, and
Construction Observation. We will provide these services, or any part of these services
— required, on a time and expense method of compensation according to the following schedule:

Principal $190.00/Hour
Project Manager/Engineer $135.00/Hour
CONSOLIDATED
EfiGINEERS Senior Engineer $125.00/Hour
Engineer Level lll $120.00/Hour
1022 JTames Drive
Leesport, PA 19533 Engineer Level Il $110.00/Hour
Tel 610-916-1600
Engineer Level | $100.00/Hour
Fax 610-916-1610
Senior Designer $105.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level il $95.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level 1| $85.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level | $75.00/Hour
Construction Administrator $120.00/Hour
Approvals Direct Cost
Construction Prints Direct Cost
Specifications Direct Cost

Should the scope of the project require technical consultants (i.e., site or structural), we will
notify the Client and, if so directed, contract the necessary consultants on a time and expense
basis. Fees for such outside services will be billed on the basis of the cost, plus 10%.

Reimbursable expenses will be billed at cost.

The rates set forth for services shall be annually adjusted in accordance with normal salary
review practices of Consolidated Engineers.

www.consolidatedengineers.com



CONSOLIDATED
——

ENGINEERS

1022 Jaines Dgive
Leespart, PA 19533
Tel 610-516-1600

Fax 610-816-1610

May 4, 2022

Mr. Jeff Curtis

Business Manager

Oclorara Area School District
228 Highland Rd., Suite 1
Atglen, PA 19310

RE: Proposal for Engineering Services
High School Welding Area Evaluation
Octorara Area School District

Mr. Curtis

Consolidated Engineers is pleased to have the opportunity to submit this proposal for engineering
services to evaluate adding additional welding booths at the Octorara High School. The following
summarizes the basic services we have included in our free proposal.

. Review existing documentation from the 2011 renovations.
Survey the building to analyze existing conditions.
Evaluate how to appropriately fit the required quantity of welding booths in the area
available. The evaluation shall take into account required space and ADA requirements.
) Evaluate different options in welding fume extraction to help ensure a safe environment.
Meet with School District personnel to establish and review the layout. Additional
discussions will be held to determine how best to exhaust the booths.

® Provide a schematic design, in digital format, showing a booth layout and providing a
preliminary welding fume extraction scheme.
) Provide an order of magnitude construction cost of the recommended system.

Items specifically not included in our scope of services, but can be added on an hourly basis per
the attached rate schedule:

. Paper copies of the report or other material to be distributed. Reproduction costs will be
billed at actual cost; no markup will be added.

To provide the services as listed above, we request a lump sum of Nine Thousand, Nine
Hundred Dollars ($9,900.00).

Due to time constraints, should the administration agree with the proposed schematic design,
with the approval of the administration, Consolidated Engineers will proceed immediately into
designing the system. CE will invoice our time on an hourly basis per the attached rate schedule
until a full fixed fee proposal can be generated, reviewed and approved. The project will not
proceed into bidding until the proposal has been reviewed and approved.

Alternate #1: Currently, the theory room for the welding program is located directly in the
welding shop. While this layout functions, it is not optimal since it introduces sensitive classroom
electronics into the shop environment. As part of this proposal, Consolidated Engineers is
providing the option of utilizing Breslin Architects’ services to review the layout of the welding
shop. These services will help us ensure that, should a separate theory room be added to the
space in the near future, minimal rework of equipment being installed as part of this project will be
required. It will also provide a proposed schematic layout of the space for future consideration.

www.ronsolidatedenegineers.com



Mr. Jeff Curtis
May 4, 2022
Page 2 of 3

To provide the architectural schematic design of the welding shop, we request a lump sum of Six
Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00).

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal and look forward to completing a successful
project for the Octorara Area School District. If you should have any questions or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,
CONSOLIDATED ENGINEERS

OVl e

Christopher D. Van Campen, PE
Principal
Cc: file

Please sign and return the following authorization indicating your acceptance of this proposal so
that we may proceed as directed. Should the district wish to proceed with the alternate pricing,
please indicate below.

Reviewed and Accepted by:

Base sum: $9,900.00 Accept:
Alternate #1 sum: $6,000.00 Accept:
Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT:
Payments to Consolidated Engineers:

Payments are due, in full, upon receipt of an invoice. Amounts unpaid, and not in dispute, after
60 days are subject to finance charges in accordance with legal prevailing rates. If amounts
unpaid exceed 90 days, Consolidated Engineers shall have the right to suspend services without
fault or liability for any subsequent damages incurred by the Owner.

Ownership and use of documents:

Documents authored by Consolidated Engineers and any Consultants as instruments of this
service arising from the Project are and shall remain the property of Consolidated Engineers
whether the project is executed or not. Provided all invoices have been honored by the Owner,
the Owner shall be permitted to retain copies for information and reference in connection with the
Owner's use and occupancy of the Project. If the Documents are used by the Owner on other
projects, for future additions or renovations to this Project, or for completion of this Project by
others, the Owner agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify Consolidated Engineers from
all claims, lawsuits, expenses, or damages arising from such use.



Mr. Jeff Curtis
May 4, 2022
Page 3 0of 3

Termination of agreement:

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon seven days written notice.
The Owner's failure to make payments when due, or if Consolidated Engineers has reason to
believe Owner will be unable to make payments, shall constitute events justifying termination.
Consolidated Engineers shall not be responsible for damages, delays or increased costs that may
occur as a result of Consolidated Engineers’ termination of services. In the event that termination
is not the fault of Consolidated Engineers, Consolidated Engineers shall be compensated for all
services performed to termination date, together with reimbursable expenses if incurred to date.

H:\Wordp\PROPOSAL\2 Schooels\Octorara SD\2022 May HS Welding Exhaust\220504 OASD HS Welding Evaluation.doc



2022 PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

c Professional engineering services available include Consultation, Construction Documents, and
Construction Observation. We will provide these services, or any part of these services
t— required, on a time and expense method of compensation according to the following schedule:
Principal $190.00/Hour
Project Manager/Engineer $135.00/Hour
CONSOLIDATED
ENGINEERS Senior Engineer $125.00/Hour
Engineer Level 1| $120.00/Hour
1022 JTames Drive
Leesport, PA 19533 Engineer Level Il $110.00/Hour
Tel 610-516-1600
Engineer Level | $100.00/Hour
Fax 610-916-1610
Senior Designer $105.00/Hour

Designer/Drafter Level ll|

$95.00/Hour

Designer/Drafter Level || $85.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level | $75.00/Hour
Construction Administrator $120.00/Hour
Approvals Direct Cost
Construction Prints Direct Cost
Specifications Direct Cost

Should the scope of the project require technical consultants (i.e., site or structural), we will
notify the Client and, if so directed, contract the necessary consultants on a time and expense
basis. Fees for such outside services will be billed on the basis of the cost, plus 10%.

Reimbursable expenses will be billed at cost.

The rates set forth for services shall be annually adjusted in accordance with normal salary
review practices of Consolidated Engineers.

www.consolidatedengineers.com



May 4, 2022

Mr. Jeff Curtis

Business Manager

Octorara Area School District
228 Highland Rd., Suite 1

c Atglen, PA 19310
RE: Proposal for Engineering Services
E High School Lighting Control System Evaluation
Octorara Area School District

Mr. Curtis

CONSOLIDATED .
—— Consolidated Engineers is pleased to have the opportunity to submit this proposal for engineering

ENEINESRS services to evaluate the Octorara High School Lighting Control System. It is Consolidated
Engineer's understanding that, during a recent storm, a couple of main lighting control system
. panels were damaged. After reviewing with Diversified Lighting Associates (the lighting control
1022 Jpoxies Dsive system representative), it was determined that these panels are no longer supported. The
Leesport, PA 19533 following summarizes the basic services we have included in our free proposal.
Tel 6109161600 Review existing documentation from the 2011 renovations.
Fax 610-916-1610 Survey the building to analyze existing conditions.

Evaluate the different lighting control options.

Meet with School District personnel to review the different options, and identify a
recommendation.

® Write a report outlining the different options. The report shall include:

o} Pros/cons of the different options.
o Rough comparison of costs between the different options.
o Order of magnitude construction cost of the recommended system, if applicable.

Items specifically not included in our scope of services, but can be added on an hourly basis per
the attached rate schedule:

. Design, bidding/pricing or construction administration of any of the system options.
° Paper copies of the report or other material to be distributed. Reproduction costs will be
billed at actual cost; no markup will be added.

To provide the services as listed above, we request a lump sum of One Thousand, Eight
Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($1,875.00). If the selected option requires a public bid, and
should the board elect to design the proposed system for bidding, Consolidated Engineers will
credit the fee associated with this evaluation as part of our schematic design process.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal and look forward to completing a successful
project for the Octorara Area School District. If you should have any questions or need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,
CONSOLIDATED ENGINEERS

oo oo

Christopher D. Van Campen, PE
Principal
Cc: file

www_consalidatedencineers.com



Mr. Jeff Curtis
May 4, 2022
Page 2 of 2

Please sign and return the foliowing authorization indicating your acceptance of this proposal so
that we may proceed as directed.

Reviewed and Accepted by:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT:
Payments to Consolidated Engineers:

Payments are due, in full, upon receipt of an invoice. Amounts unpaid, and not in dispute, after
60 days are subject to finance charges in accordance with legal prevailing rates. If amounts
unpaid exceed 90 days, Consolidated Engineers shall have the right to suspend services without
fault or liability for any subsequent damages incurred by the Owner.

Ownership and use of documents:

Documents authored by Consolidated Engineers and any Consultants as instruments of this
service arising from the Project are and shall remain the property of Consolidated Engineers
whether the project is executed or not. Provided all invoices have been honored by the Owner,
the Owner shall be permitted to retain copies for information and reference in connection with the
Owner's use and occupancy of the Project. If the Documents are used by the Owner on other
projects, for future additions or renovations to this Project, or for completion of this Project by
others, the Owner agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify Consolidated Engineers from
all claims, lawsuits, expenses, or damages arising from such use.

Termination of agreement:

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by either party upon seven days written notice.
The Owner's failure to make payments when due, or if Consolidated Engineers has reason to
believe Owner will be unable to make payments, shall constitute events justifying termination.
Consolidated Engineers shall not be responsible for damages, delays or increased costs that may
occur as a result of Consolidated Engineers’ termination of services. In the event that termination
is not the fault of Consolidated Engineers, Consolidated Engineers shall be compensated for all
services performed to termination date, together with reimbursable expenses if incurred to date.

H:Wordp\PROPOSAL\2 Schools\Octorara SD\2022 May HS Lighting System Evatuation\220504 OASD HS Lighting System
Evaluation.doc



2022 PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

c Professional engineering services available include Consultation, Construction Documents, and
Construction Observation. We will provide these services, or any part of these services
s required, on a time and expense method of compensation according to the following schedule:

Principal $190.00/Hour
Project Manager/Engineer $135.00/Hour
CONSOLIDATED
ENGINEERS Senior Engineer $125.00/Hour
Engineer Level |l $120.00/Hour
1022 James Drive
Leesport, PA 19533 Engineer Level Il $110.00/Hour
Tel 610-916-1600
Engineer Level | $100.00/Hour
Fax 610-916-1610
Senior Designer $105.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level lil $95.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level I $85.00/Hour
Designer/Drafter Level | $75.00/Hour
Construction Administrator $120.00/Hour
Approvals Direct Cost
Construction Prints Direct Cost
Specifications Direct Cost

Should the scope of the project require technical consultants (i.e., site or structural), we will
notify the Client and, if so directed, contract the necessary consultants on a time and expense
basis. Fees for such outside services will be billed on the basis of the cost, plus 10%.

Reimbursable expenses will be billed at cost.

The rates set forth for services shall be annually adjusted in accordance with normal salary
review practices of Consolidated Engineers.

www.consolidatedengineers.com



Technology Solutions

Octorara Area School District
Proposal

For

Mitel District-wide

VoIP Phone System v2

STEPHANIE WEAVER

SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC,
1040 WEST MAIN STREET

MOUNT JOY, PA 17552

717-653 3389
SWEAVER@SAGE TECHS . COM

WWW SAGETECHS COM



Overview

Thank you for considering Sage Technology Solutions to serve Octorara Area School District phone system
needs. Sage proposes to unite products from manufacturers with the most reputable, proven, and widely
installed offerings. The depth of our knowledge and experience with these and other communications
technologies for K-12 schools is unmatched in Pennsylvania. We will provide you with a single, local source
responsible for implementation, training, support, service and maintenance of this integrated system and

will provide user interfaces that are fast and simple to use.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal and for your time in reviewing it. After careful review
of your current environment, Sage believes our proposal is in accordance with the requirements of Octorara
Area School District. The Mitel VoIP will provide survivability, ease of administration, redundancy,
lowest total cost of ownership and scalability. Should you have any questions regarding this information

or to obtain reference account contact information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Why Sage?

In 1993, Sage Technology Solutions, Inc. began as a branch of a Washington, DC area technology
company. For over 25 years Sage provided audio/visual, communications, networking, security, voice,
and professional sound systems to Pennsylvania institutions. Sage has evolved into a full-service

technology solutions integrator and support partner.

What sets Sage apart from others is quite simple: our team! We know K-12’s needs, concerns, and
limitations from paging, clocks, intercom to full phone system upgrades. At Sage, we embrace the
expectation that technology is ever-changing and we continue to invest in educating our experienced
engineers and programmers, skilled IT professionals, and factory-certified technicians so we can deliver
top-notch solutions while integrating the latest technology available. We can provide customized,
cutting edge solutions from design to installation, and even offer training and support thanks to the
long-standing strategic alliances we have built with our Vendors. Our team is here to help you every
step of the way. We understand the complexity of technology, and are here to simplify and

support your needs. Sage is your single provider for all of your K-12 technology needs.

-

Fechnology Solutions

contidrntial
Piage ol 9 Apul o 2022



Scope of Work

Based on the information that was provided to Sage Technology Solutions, we have created a proposal
to implement a District Wide Mitel VoIP Unified Communication solution to replace your existing Avaya
digital/analog. Our proposed solution will utilize your existing infrastructure and the network will need
to be vetted prior to implementation. Each location will keep 2 (Telesystem pots in a box) analog lines
as backup and faxes will not be going through the phone system. Both security, fire, and elevator will

not go through the phone system unless otherwise agreed upon.

Sage recommends a SIP PRI to replace your Frontier PRI and removing the Frontier analog lines due to
instability and cost of these lines with Telesystem “pots in a box”. Sage has partnered with Telesystem
successfully and the benefit to the school district is enormous, saving you both time and money. This
partnership allows for a much smoother transition. Sage will tie your existing paging system to the.
Mobility for Admin and IT only. This quote includes spare phones only however does not include spare
licenses. Sage proposes to install and test the Mitel then cut over to the new system eliminating any

downtime.

Below is a break-down of the switches, licenses, & phones for the entire district. N+1 Redundancy and
Voice Mail and will be hosted on a Octorara Area School District’s provided VM servers with dual NIC

cards provided by the school district.

“chnology Sefutions confidential
Page 2 oty Apuil 7, 2022



Pricing for Mitel District Wide VolP

Quantity Despripﬁon
| SWITCHES
1 | Mitel Voice Switch ST50A at DO
> Mitel Voice Switch ST100A all other sites
2 Mite] Voice Switch ST1D’s to connect the PRI
5 Rack Mount voice switch dual tray
| PHONES
210 Mitel IP 6910- Standard Speaker Phone (phone features an easy-to-read, high-contrast display and 6
feature keys including transfer, conference, hold, redial/history, and voicemail.)- classroom, cafeteria,
. gyws(2spare) e
79 Mitel IP 6920 Enhanced IP Speakerphone-provides 8 line appearances with an easy-to-read, back-lit
display. Expanded call history and directory along with visual voicemail are provided. Secretaries,
Superintendent. (2 spare)
10 Mitel M695 PKM 51de car for secretaries
LICENSES o
10 Connect ONSITE Courtesy License extension only
232 | Connect ONSITE Telephony Licenses Ext +Mbx
' 53 Connect ONSITE Essential Licenses Ext +be+Mob111ty/ Softphone/SIP device
5 Additional Site Licenses
1 K12 Bundle Emergency ' Notification
20 SIP Trunk license-for 20 moblhty
MAINTENANCE
1 Five year Sage Service Maintenance Agreement includes Mitel support on switches and licenses
Total $197,083.00
: YSuf.}-gs.n:.'ia..; canfidentiaf

Page Jol 9 Apnd 7, 2022




_Price includes:

Equipment as listed above

Delivery to job site

Equipment Based on DGS Contract with CoStars option

Installation & programming of the ST1D, ST1004, ST50, users, call routing and licenses.

Programming of the IP420g’s and IP485g’s- programmable buttons, call record, paging etc

Programing of DID numbers for Caller ID locations to 911 operator with testing

Price does NOT include: =~
UPS 120VAC back-up for each building controller to protect from Surge and power outages
120VAC Local Power |
PA Sales Tax (exempt with certificate)

Provision or installation of new wiring, receptacles, conduit, standard electrical boxes, fittings, etc.
Provision or installation of grounding materials for incoming POTS lines

PA Prevailing Wage (not required with portable equipment that connects by plug to existing cable)

A change to quantities for licenses, phones, or switches. A change order with new total will be needed.

HQ, Mobility Server, and N+1 Redundancy spare - can be virtualized on customers VM environment

If customer wants secure connections with apps and mobility client they need to provide a cert. Either
a specific one for each server, or a wild card cert for both and it needs to be in Apache encryption.

Network issues need to be resolved prior to installation or cutover.
Placing phones

Mite] VM needs one NIC card from customer and Mobility will need two NIC cards provided by
customer.

Teehnolosy soturions confidential

Page 4 ol y April o 2022



Warranty, Service, and Technical Support

Included in our proposal is a one-year on-site warranty on equipment and workmanship. Warranty does not
include failure from physical damage, abuse, acts of God, theft, etc. In addition our proposal includes a one
year Sage Service Maintenance Agreement (SMA) where we wrap the Mitel software & switches support
agreement with Sage labor to provide help-desk and perform same day on-site service, recommended

annual upgrades, and 911 Audits.

Sage SMA includes the following:

¥ On site labor, part repair and warranties
Loaner Equipment
Help Desk (M-F 7:00 am to 4:00 pm)
Remote Diagnostics, Adjustments, Configuration
Major outage response time within 4 hours
Time and Materials discount 10%
After hour support T & M discount of 10%
Software version upgrade installed once a year
Off-site system backup
Annual incident report
Annual system inspection

Annual system status report

AN N N N NN Y N U N NN

Annual 911 system audit and report

Fethnology Setution ontident il

Pape 5 ol Y9 Ayl o 2022



Terms and Conditions

Pricing is based upon the DGS Contract 4400010338 PBX Systems (with COSTARS Option).

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

For jobs involving labor, customer agrees to monthly progress payments as work is completed and
materials are delivered as invoiced.

If customer cannot accept delivery at job site, customer agrees to pay for materials received and
stored at Sage warehouse in Mount Joy, PA. Sage requires a customer purchase order and signed
acceptance of this proposal before proceeding with the work.

Sage standard job start-up is 30 days from receipt of purchase order or signed quotation/agreement
unless specified otherwise in the proposal.

All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.

Any alteration or deviation from specifications involving additional costs will be executed only upon
written orders and will become an additional charge over and above this proposal.

All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond control of Sage Technology
Solutions, Inc.

This proposal may be withdrawn by Sage if not accepted within 30 days. Material is FOB origin.

All invoices are Net 30 with approved credit.

All labor performed by Sage carries a 1-year warranty after installation,

Manufacturer’s warranties on equipment and material are passed through to the Customer.
Customer agrees that if payment is not made as specified in the conditions portion of this proposal,
customer will pay interest at 1.5% per month plus collection costs and attorney fees, whether suit is
filed or not, in order to collect any delinquent amount.

If customer is tax exempt, customer must provide a properly executed Tax Exempt Certificate along
with this acceptance.

This price does not include sales tax or shipping

No invoice will be issued in advance of work performed or material shipped.

Fchnology Setations condide ntid

Pape ol @ April 7. 2027



Customer Responsibilities

1. Designated points of contact for on-site coordination, testing authority, training recipient and
signee for contract completion.

2. Clearly communicated schedule with expectation for installation start date, end date, and
acceptable duration for installation activities.

3. Completion date and schedule for services and/or equipment provided by the owner/owner’s
contractor that are required to be in place for integration to Sage components.

4. Unimpeded Access to the facility for installation and phone placement during normal business
hours.

5. Recording and applying the mac address to users when deploying telephones.

6. Coordination with the building’s manager and appropriate building passes to enter grounds.

7. Provide dual NIC server for Mobility

Windows 2016
Install IIS

500 Gig hard drive
8 Gig of RAM
Quad Core

8. Provide single NIC server for HQ (includes Voice Mail)

L NN N

<

Windows 2016
Install IIS

500 Gig hard drive
8 Gig of RAM
Quad Core

AN NN

- S

Te:hnologysqu%a‘;‘; i (”‘“‘!GHHL”
Pape 7014 Apil 2022



Customer Responsibilities continued

9.

10.
11.
12.

13.
14,
15.

16.

17.

N+1 Redundancy is via customer’s VMWare server.

Review the Needs Assessment form prior to our first meeting.

Provide Building maps showing which room receives VM, phone type, DID-received
Provide Directory with First Name, Last Name, Extension, include if a part of a hunt group -
received

Customer will be deploying the phones to the classroom.

Provide CERTS (Wildcard for servers) should be completed prior to installation.

If quantity needed is different from quantity quoted, Sage will create a change order to cover the
difference.
Provide fully qualified domain name (F IP address and DID’s.

Provide unsupervised remote access, can be temporary.

Tethaology Sortions contide ntial

Papge oty April 7, 202¢



Notice to Proceed

If additional information is desired, we will be happy to provide clarification. This proposal is valid for 30

days and all prices subiject to manufacturer’s price increases due to Tariffs.

If you wish to proceed with the work as outlined, please sign and date the following acceptance and send
back to me. This will serve as our notice to proceed. We will then deliver specific ordering instructions.
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal and for your time in reviewing it.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Weaver
Sage Technology Solutions, Inc

Acceptance of Approval to proceed:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.
Sage is authorized to do the work as specified.

Payment will be made with standard terms and progress billing as outlined above.

Accepted:

Authorized Signature Title

Printed Name Tax Exempt ID#
Date of Acceptance Purchase Order #

Thank you for selecting Sage Technology Solutions as your technology partner.

The information presented herein is Sage Technology Services Confidential Information and shall only be disclosed to those employees
who have a need to know of its contents, shall not be disclosed to third parties or outside Hollidaysburg Area School District, and shall
not be duplicated, used, or disclosed in whale or in part for any purpose other than to evaluate this proposal for the contemplated
business arrangement with Sage Technology Services, without the express written consent of Sage Technology Services.

Technology Sefutions confidentinl
Page Yol Yy Al 7, 2022



LEETLE'S 608'TEL'T %L9°T 88S'0ET'T %9T'S

TZZ'T0T'T 87S6ET'E %vS'C POT'SLO'T %PS'T  9PT'9vQ'T £L2'020T 13)seA JIAIBS
8LY'98T'Y 998°98L'T  %0S'T Ly1'6/8  %90°S 60£°258 229'691'C %05°C 681988 %0ST  9LE'9T8  LSP'96L HSIH
OPT'885 Y 686'9T6°T %00°€ mmm.m..h@ _ %O00'E mwm.q.w.m. - Jm.m.ﬁ...mnw.m %00€ \.N.n.w.nm %00°€ SZT068  86TV98 ajelsiay]
SIE3A|jv1SOD (BlOL SR JeSA|RI01L  JUj Y% G JBeaA ouj 9 PRLETN €197 'TJIedA|RIOL  dU| % € 1ea) u) 9 7 dea) T Je3A

pauiquo)
YY6'E0T ¥19'v8 %61 LT8'TY  %0ST L8L'TY 0E£'6TT %252 89L'0¥

|

%ZS'T  DLL'6E Z6L'SE DSIH

R T

1 THalvi ol TCHRE] 600" X I L ”_._m_..m L VG DI eSS
188 .Eq S.m.mmﬁ %TE0T 01526 %0€°0T 00’88 04912 %6Z°0T 1’08 %670T  ¥59°7L £8°G Ja)seN IJIALRS
So8v9e sg9ott %C0'E 6ET'9S  %66'T 96Y'YS  OLT'YST %00 ST6'TS  %00'€  9LETS 886V . Sjelsiau|
SIB3A ||V 150D |BIOL G %8 {7 4EDA [BYOL ouf 9 G Jeaj U} % { Jeap €78 C ‘T Jea, |e10) U} 9% € 1ea) auj % Z 1es ) T 4e8)

(y8iH “1r) uelpoisn) awndeq
99’996y 868'S¥0°C Ax,oo..m LLO'€E0'T %00°C TZB'TIOT 868°026°T %00¢ 796'266  %00°C Z6V'ELE ¥Ov'vS6 l2)sep 20IAI3S

T

VESTBG'E ZYZ'259'T %05'Z OZE'9EB  %0S'C zze'sIR TBT'DEE'T %05°Z 120961 %0S'T  909'9LL  S99'4GL 9SIH
SEEECEY  ¥SE'908'T %00 VZS'9T6  %00€ 678'688  T86'91SC  %00°E€ ZI6'€98 %O0'E  6VL'BEB  OZE'DIS ajesiau
SIBRA [IVISOD |eIOL SR Jedp [Rlol dul % G 103, SITTEYS ¥ 1eap €197 ‘TJedA|RI0L  JUu| % € Jed) Ui % 7 1ead) T Je3)

7207 |dy [elpoisn) Bujuanl



School: Octorara Area High School

Address: 226 Highland Road
City, St Zip: Atglen, PA 19310
Dear Octorara Area High School

Thank you for your continued participation in the NFHS Network School Broadcast program, powered by 2080 Medla, Inc. d/b/a PlayOnl Sports
(“PlayOn”). We refer you to your Pixellot Use Agreement, executed on (TBD) (“Prior Agreement”) between Octorara Area High Schoo!
(“school”) and PlayOn where the parties have agreed to terms and conditions regarding the use of one or more Pixellot systems for the
automated production of school events. This letter agr {“Addendum”} /| the Prior Agreement for School to move to the
License Fee Plan.

By signing this Addendum, School agrees to the following provisions:

Consumer Access to School Content
Regular Season Sports Content and Non-Sports Events [Live and On-Demand). All regular-season sports events, live and on-demand,

produced by School are free to watch.
School agrees to pay PlayOn an annual fee (“Regular Season Content License”), cafculated as follows:

Furmnt 2021-22 School Year: {Zero Doilars), due as follows and applies through July 31 of calendar year of Effective Date:

If Sthoo! has Pixellot Systems that have not yet been shipped from PlayOn to Schaul, then payment is due net 60 days from date on
which Pixellot Systems are shipped from PlayOn to School {*Ship Date”). School will be notified via email on Ship Date that Pixellot

Systems have been shipped.

if ail of School’s Pixellot Syst: have already been shipped from PlayOn to School, then payment is due net 60 days from Effective
Date of Addendum.

Future School Years {starting August 1 of calendar year of Effective Date of Addendum): Based on the number of Pixellot systems
School has for that year of the Initial Term, calculated as follows: FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS , plus an additional one-thousand
($1,000) per Pixellot system if Schoo! has more than two Pixellot systems. By way of example, if School has four Pixellot systems, the
Regular Season Content License would be SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS broken down as follows: $4,000 plus $1,000 for both the third
and fourth Pixeflot Systems. For an additional Pixellot System acquired during any year of the Initial Term, School will be billed for
the full one thousand dollars ($1,000) upon signing of the agreement for the additional Pixellot System.

Future Schoal Years fee Is invoiced on August 1 of each year of the Term and due net 30 days.

For the sake of clarity, the Regular Season Content License is the annual payment required to permit all of Schoal’s regular season sports
content to be free to watch and Is in no way related to the One-Time Fee license fee required to be paid by School for the use of the
Pixellot Systems during the Initial Term,

At any point in the Term, if School does not pay the Regular Season Content License or the Future School Years fee by the due dates
specified abave, then School will switch to the Consumer Subscription Platform and all regular season sports content will require the
purchase of a subscription pass to be viewed. School will switchback to License Fee Plan when all outstanding invoices referenced above
have been paid.

Postseason Sports Content (Live and On-Demand|]. All Postseason sports events, live and on-gdemand, produced by School require
purchase of a subscription pass to be viewed.

Renewal of License Fee Plan

School will receive an email on July 1 of each year of the Term prompting School to either: opt in to continue on the License Fee Plan or
switch to the Consumer Subscription Platform in which alf regular season sports content will require the purchase of a subscription pass to
be viewed. {“Opt-in Email®). Schoal must respond to the Opt-tn Email by July 31 and may choose the following:

1.  Electto remain on License Fee Plan, the Term will renew and School will be Invoiced according to the terms of this Addendum.

2. Choose to switch to Consumer Subscription Platform. School will be changed to the Consumer Subscription Platform by PlayOn
and {1} all regular season sports content will require the purchase of a subscription pass to be viewed; and, {2) no Regular
Season Content License will be due.

If Schoot does not respond to Opt-in Email by July 31, School will switch to the Consumer Subscription Platform and all regular season
sports content will require the purchase of & subscription pass to be viewed. School may switch back to License Fee Plan once they have
responded to the Opt-In Emall.

Except as d d by the Addend all other terms and conditions of the Prior Agreement remaln in full force and effect. If any
provisions in the Addendum conflict with a term of the Prior Agreement, the Addendum will govern.

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]

SUBTO uC



Signed:

Mark Rothberg

Vice President, School Broadcast Program
PlayOn! Sports

2835 Brandywine Road, Suite 102
Atlanta, GA 30341

Signature:

Date:

Name:

Title:

Email:

School:

SUBTO LIC



w_:, PROGRAM R — o e e et e S

“One-Time Fee” Agreement {Install included)

School: Octorara Area High School

Address: 226 HIGHLAND RD Effective Date:
City, State, Zip: ATGLEN Pennsylvania 19310

County:

This One-Time Fee Agreement (our “Agreement”) will serve as confirmation of the involvement of Ot¢torara Area High School

(“School") in the NFHS Network School Broadcast Program, powered by PlayOn! Sports, and will outline the terms and conditions of
participation with 2080 Media, Inc. d/b/a PlayOn! Sports ("PlayOn”). Upon execution of the Agreement, School and PlayOn (collectively, the
Parties) are subject to all of the terms and conditions within the Agreement.

In consideration of a one-time fee of ZERO DOLLARS ( $0 ) [“One-Time Fee), PlayOn will provide School with
three

access to (3 ) units of hardware and software (“Pixelot Systems”) for School use during the term of this Agreement (but
PlayOn will retain title to such items), each of which includes:

Pixellot camera head

Workstation loaded with Pixellot software for recording, encoding, and streaming videos

Cat6 ethernet cables to connect workstation to camera head and provide camera power (1)

Pixellot automated production software for afl supported sports; new sports are added as released
Score data device {wired connection) or OCR camera for graphics integration in video (PlayOn to determine)
Protective cabinet for workstation, if needed

Software upgrades (while the Agreement is in effect)

Point-to-point wireless internet base station {if no hard-line internet available at Pixellot venue)

Installation of the Pixellot Systems will be provided by PlayOn

(1) See installation of Pixellot Systems in Terms and Conditions for additional information

mFm s oo oW

Pricing for the Agreementt:

Description

One-time Fee $0

Extra Accessories (if applicable) -

TOTALDUE | $0

PlayOn provides the following additional software and services:

a. Abranded School video portal on www.nfhsnetwork.com

b. PlayOn proprietary software (NFHS Network Console) for the complete management of School-based events including scheduling,
event information, and event availability. The cost of the annual software license for the PlayOn Software (Console) is waived as part
of the Agreement.

¢. E-commerce platform for customer registration, payment processing and customer service to support the sale of subscriptions to
watch School and all other NFHS Network events {(“Consumer Subscription Plan”)

d. All back-end technology systems needed to support event distribution via streaming consistent with PlayOn system requirements
through the NFHS Network web portal

e. Standard on-call customer support, account management, training, software updates, software support, and software licenses.

Broadcast Rights and Event Content:
Regular Season Event Broadcasts.

School agrees to live broadcast ail regular season sports events at all competition levels in the venue where the Pixellot Systems are
installed (i.e., Varsity, Junior Varsity, etc.). School has the right to determine on-demand availability of regular season events through
“blackout windows.” School also grants PlayOn the right to live broadcast all Postseason Events (as defined herein) in the venue where
the Pixellot Systems are installed. School will not permit any third party to stream any regular season sports events that would be
deemed competitive with PlayOn’s activities; provided that Schooi may allow student-led groups to live broadcast regular season sports
events (“School Co-Broadcasts”) as part of a broadcast media curriculum program. For the sake of clarity, events selected by School or
School Co-Broadcasts will also be broadcasted on the NFHS Network via the Pixellot Systems.

Television Broadcasts. School may allow (at its discretion) third party local television coverage to broadcast regular season events at a
School without violating the Agreement. For the sake of clarity, School shall also broadcast via the Pixeliot Systems on the NFHS Network
any regular season event that is broadcast on linear television by a third party.

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



TEY SCHOOL BROADCAST

K PROGRAM ———

Postseason Event Broadcasts. School agrees that the Pixellot Systems will be used to broadcast all State Postseason events via the Pixellot
System installed in the venue where the event takes place; provided that State Association is a participating member of the NFHS Network
(“NFHS Network State”). State Association rights fees for State Postseason events broadcast via the Pixellot System at School venues will
be waived in NFHS Network States. For Schools located in non-NFHS Network States, all broadcasting of State Postseason events must be

done within State Association media policies and School is solely required to obtain required permissions and pay any rights fees to the
State Association.

Practices. School may use the Pixellot Systems to schedule and record practices for internal use by School. School must manually
schedule all practice sessions and events will be marked as “private” and not available for viewing by consumers.

Content Ownership, License, Syndication and Approvals. School hereby grants PlayOn an exclusive, worldwide, fully-paid-up, royalty-
free, sub-licensable (directly or through multiple tiers), transferrable and irrevocable license to reproduce, perform, transform and
distribute the content recorded via the Pixellot Systems (the “Content”) in any medium (the “Content License”). The Content License is
exclusive, except that the School has the right to download School -produced events and upload the Content into a game-film-analysis
platform for use by coaches, provided that the Content is not generally available to consumers. Subject to the Content License, the
Content is the exclusive property of the School and the School reserves all rights therein.

The Content License includes the right to syndicate the Content, in-part or in-whole, to other distribution platforms. Existing digital
sponsorship inventory remains in the Content through all derivative works that incorporate the full-length event. This includes the rights
to make DVDs, digital download-to-own files, and highlights. In the event that DVDs or digital download-to-own files are created and
made available for sale (at the discretion of School), School will receive a revenue share based on net sales, less fulfillment costs,
amounting to 7-1/2% of the net sale price.

School shall be solely responsibie for all Content, to secure any and all releases, consents, waivers and other necessary rights from any
third parties (including students and, to the extent required by law, their guardians) and complying with all applicable laws, including
those regarding collection and distribution of the Content. Schoot agrees that alf Content will be suitable for a general viewing audience
and will not violate or infringe the rights of any party. At the written request of School, PlayOn will remove School produced events on

the School video portal. Parties agree that Pixellot System will not be turned on except for scheduled events and required system
maintenance.

Consumer Subscription Platform. All sports events, live and on-demand, require consumers to purchase a subscription pass to be
viewed. Non-sports events are set by default to be free for viewers. At School’s discretion, School may charge a subscription fee to view
non-sports events.

PlayOn retains the right to modify subscription plan offerings, pricing structure, and, during the Term, on-demand event availability.
PlayOn will notify school in writing of any such modifications.

School-sold Sponsorships. School may include sponsorship elements within the broadcast of School events in its School video portals.
School keeps 100% of all sponsorship sales made by School from local sponsors.

Network Advertising. PlayOn may advertise on any School video portal and within any School broadcast using pre-roll video, video mid-
roII or overlay ads that appear on the video screen. PlayOn ads will conform to the then-current NFHS Network Commercial Materials
Guidelines (the “Guidelines”), a current copy of which is attached as Exhibit B; provided that School shall have the right in its sole
discretion to limit or prohibit any advertiser, or any specific advertisement advertised on the School video portal, that is inconsistent with
School standards for appropriateness for viewing by the school district’s student population.

Third Party Relationships. Any third-party relationships School develops for the purpose of selling advertising, collecting billings or any
other such related activity, are the sole right and responsibility of School. PlayOn assumes no responsibility whatsoever for (and shall have
no liability for) any third-party relationships School enters into.

Data Privacy. School acknowledges that PlayOn will not have access to any “student information,” “directory information,” “personally-
identifiable information,” student records,” “student-generated content” or “education records” (each as defined by the Family Education
Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (“FERPA”} and its implementing regulations, other than, to the extent included in the Content as applicable:
(a) student images; (b} student names; and (c) any other information provided by School in the format of audio commentary (the
“Included Data”). School acknowledges that the included Data is only included in the Content to the extent permitted by the School and
to the extent publicly broadcasted at the event contained within the Content. PlayOn shall not have access to any other information
regarding any School students and does not store any information regarding School students that is not Included Content meant for public
consumption through the NFHS Network and other customer-facing applications. PlayOn shall be responsible to comply with alt
applicable laws, including but not limited to FERPA and any state- -specific laws regarding Included Data and the collection, storage and
distribution thereof, but subject to School’s responsibilities under “Content Ownership, License, Syndication and Approvals” set forth
above. In furtherance of the foregoing, PlayOn will maintain security procedures and practices designed to protect the Included Data

from the unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification or disclosure that comply with FERPA and any state-specific laws, and will
notify the School following PlayOn’s becoming aware of any such unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification or disclosure of
Included Data. PiayOn wili not use the Included Content for any purpose other than as contemplated by this Agreement and PlayOn will,
upon School’s written request at any time, permanently delete any Included Content.

To the extent School requires that PlayOn execute any amendment or addendum to this Agreement governing the rights and obligations
of Included Data, the Parties agree that this provision shall supersede such amendment or addendum and shall contain the sole
obligations of PlayOn with respect to included Data.

PiIX-SUB-OTF-INST



TRl SCHOOL BROADCAST

Consent to Receive Electronic Communications. During the Term, PlayOn will send updates and alerts related to the Pixellot Systems via
SMS text message (the “Notifications”) to the individuals listed on the Primary Contact Information chart attached hereto and any cther
employee or agent of School that School elects to receive the Notifications (together, the “Notification Contacts”). Schoo! hereby
represents and warrants to PlayOn that the School and each Notification Contact (i) has read PlayOn’s privacy policy {found

at https://www.nfhsnetwork.com/privacypolicy) and understands the privacy policy, the types of information being collected and
PlayOn’s use of the information being collected and (i} expressly consents to receive the Notifications.

Terms and Conditions

1.

Term of Contract. This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and continues for five (5) complete school years, beginning on the
August 1 that follows the Effective Date (the “Initial Term”) unless earlier terminated as provided herein.

If School elects to terminate the Agreement at any time before the end of the Initial Term, School shall pay a fee (“Early Termination Fee”)
to PlayOn in the amount of two thousand-five hundred dollars {$2,500) per Pixellot System. For the sake of clarity, the total amount due
to PlayOn would be calculated by multiplying the number of Pixellot Systems covered by this Agreement by two thousand-five hundred
dollars ($2,500). School acknowledges that the Early Termination Fee is a reasonable estimate of the costs that PlayOn would incur from
such early termination.

After the Initial Term, the Agreement will remain in effect until terminated as provided herein (the Initial Term plus any extension thereof
being the “Term”). School has the right to terminate this Agreement after the end of the Initial Term by giving written notice of
termination to PlayOn a minimum of ninety (90) days before the effective date of the termination. No additional fee will be due if this
Agreement is terminated following the Initial Term.

PlayOn may terminate this Agreement and remove the Pixellot Systems immediately if School has breached any provision of this
Agreement and failed to cure such breach within 60 days of PlayOn’s delivery to School of written notice of the breach; provided that
Schoo! will take down all equipment and package it appropriately in PlayOn-provided shipping containers. In the event that PlayOn
breaches any provision of this agreement and fails to cure within 60 days, School has the right to terminate the Agreement and PlayOn
will remove the Pixellot Systems at its own expense.

Payment Terms. Payment is due thirty (30} days after School receives the Pixellot Systems.

Internet Connectivity. School must provide sufficient hardline internet connectivity and the required network configurations (provided in
Exhibit A) for each Pixellot System to allow live broadcasts. PlayOn will provide the point-to-point wireless internet base station (“Point to
Point”) when needed to deliver hardline internet connectivity to Pixellot Systems installed in outdoor venues; provided that PlayOn is able
to select the make and model of the Point to Point system. In the event that School requests, or requires, a specific Point to Point system
that is different from what is provided by PlayOn, then School must provide and install the Point to Point system at its own expense.

Software License. During the Term of this Agreement, PlayOn grants School a non-exclusive, non-transferable fimited license to use the
Software to enable the broadcast services under this Agreement. The “Software” consists of the proprietary software of PlayOn used to
provide the broadcast services under this Agreement as well as the third-party software included with the Pixellot Systems and any
backend software or services required to use the system. The Software may be used solely to schedule, capture, produce, encode, and
record Content from School events for distribution to viewers solely on the NFHS Network. School shall have no other rights to the
Software and expressly agrees that it shall not copy, reverse engineer, modify, disassemble or decompile any portion of the Software, or
use the Software to broadcast events anywhere other than School pages on the NFHS Network video portal (www.nfhsnetwork.com).
School agrees that PlayOn or its licensors shall retain any and all right, title, and interest in and to the Software and other intellectual
property provided by or created by PlayOn {including, but not limited to, all patent, trade secret, copyright, and trademark rights). Except
as otherwise provided herein, Schoot agrees not to reproduce the Software or PlayOn's intellectual property. School acknowledges that
the Pixellot Systems include embedded software from Pixellot that is subject to additional end-user license agreement terms (“EULA”) and
School agrees to comply with all such terms. The Pixellot EULA will be provided at the School's request.

Site Survey Collection. This Agreement provides School with a form to collect information for each School venue at which a Pixellot
System will be installed (“Site Information”). Pixellot Systems will not be shipped to School unless all information s filled out completely
in the sections: Pixellot Venue Information, and Team-To-Venue Mapping.

PlayOn installation of Pixellot Systems. PlayOn will perform the installation of the Pixelliot Systems and will coordinate with School to
schedule the installation work {“PlayOn Installation”). Additional details about the PlayOn Installation are provided in Exhibit C of this
Agreement. PlayOn will provide all required Cat6 ethernet cable required to install and operate the Pixellot Systems; in the event that
School requires special cabling for any reason, then special cabling must be provided at the sole expense of Schoal. School agrees that all
Internet connectivity requirements have been met prior to the start of the PlayOn Installation and that an administrator with IT
responsibilities will be on site (or at minimum, available by phone) during the time when the PlayOn Installations are taking place If School
needs to reschedule or cancel a PlayOn Installation, Schoo! must provide notice to PlayOn at least 48 hours before originally scheduled
installation time. Failure to provide sufficient notice may result in additional charges ta School,

School agrees that PlayOn may use its own service providers to perform the PlayOn Installation so long as all such providers meet Schoal
requirements for entry to school venues. For the sake of clarity, School agrees that PlayOn is not required to work with any service
providers that may be under agreement with School for facilities or IT work.

School agrees to remove, relocate, and reinstall, as appropriate, the Pixellot Systems in the event of construction within any of the venues
denoted herein where a Pixellot System is installed.

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



SCHOOL BROADCAST

7. Receipt of Goods. Upon delivery of the Pixellot Systems, School will inspect all packages for damage caused by a third-party shipper {e.g.
UPS) to all boxes, equipment, and components. School agrees to store all packages in a secure environment prior to the arrival of the
PlayOn installer.

8.  Revenue Sharing. School will receive ten percent {10%) of the Net Revenue (“Revenue Share”) for Monthly subscription passes attributed
to School’s Pixeliot System-produced content. “Net Revenue” means gross revenue received from Monthly subscription passes sold
through the consumer subscription platform, less technology platform, customer service and e-commerce fees associated with such
distribution.

PlayOn will offer “discounted” Annual (12 month) subscription passes for sale on School event pages and on custom School landing pages,
meaning the one-time cost of the subscription pass is less than the cost of the Monthly pass times the number of months in the duration
of the Annual subscription pass. Annual subscription passes will have a base cost (“Annual Base Cost”) and a price point (“Annual Price”),
both set by PlayOn. Starting in Year 1, Schoo! will receive one hundred percent (100%) of the difference between the Annual Price and
the Annual Base Cost.

9. Administration of Funds. PlayOn will manage the collection and accounting of all funds received, including the management of refunds. If
School produces regular season content on an alternative streaming platform in violation of this Agreement, PlayOn reserves the right to
withhold any Revenue Share attributed to School. PlayOn will calculate the funds to be disbursed to School on a quarterly basis on the
following dates: October 31%, January 31%, April 30th, and July 31, Funds will be disbursed to School within 30 days of these dates,
Detailed records can be provided for auditing purposes upon request. School must earn a minimum of $50in aggregate Revenue Share
proceeds within a school year to receive a check.

10. Ownership and Return of the Pixellot Systems. PlayOn is providing the Pixellot Systems for School use during the Term in the venues
specified herein. School may not move a Pixellot System from where it was installed without the express written consent of PlayOn.
PlayOn is not selling the Pixellot Systems to School. The Pixellot Systems will remain PlayOn’s property and PlayOn may remove the
Pixellot Systems from Schoo! if this Agreement terminates for any reason or if School fails, in any nine (9) month period, to create any
Content via a Pixellot System for distribution on the NFHS Network. School shall cooperate with PlayOn to facilitate this removal and shall
grant PlayOn any required physical access to the Pixellot Systems.

11. Maintenance of Units. PlayOn is responsible for the general health and welfare of the Pixellot Systems and will perform online system
maintenance of all Software. PlayOn will handle all warranty claims on the equipment with the manufacturer and will provide School with
proper containers for any equipment that needs to be returned to PlayOn for service. PlayOn will replace any broken Pixellot Systems
during the Initial Term. For purposes of clarification, PlayOn is not obligated to repiace any broken Pixellot Systems after the initial Term.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, PlayOn is not obligated to replace any units that are destroyed by vandalism or due to negligence by
School.

12. Providing of Sports Schedules. School is required, prior to 60 days before the start of a sport season, to provide PlayOn the game
schedules (in a mutually acceptable format) for all teams in all sports that occur in the venue where the Pixellot System is installed.
PlayOn will be responsible for the initial data entry of all game schedules in the event that School does not elect to do so. In event of a
known change of schedule to an event, School will make the required changes.

If School’s game schedules are accessible via a third-party platform (e.g. Arbiter, rSchooiToday, etc.), School agrees that PlayOn may
collect School’s game scheduie information directly from that third-party platform, to be used for the sole purpose of scheduling
automated event broadcasts on the NFHS Network through School’s Pixellot System(s). School will facilitate PlayOn'’s access to School’s
game schedule on any such third-party platform.

13. Marketing. School agrees that PlayOn may market School’s events on third party platforms or websites (e.g. Arbiter, rSchoolToday,
MaxPreps, etc.). Event marketing includes, but is not limited to, URL links and display ads.

14. Indemnification. Each party {the “Indemnifying Party”} shall indemnify, hold harmless, and, at the request of the other party, defend the
other party (the “Indemnified Party”) from and against any and all losses, liabilities, costs, and expenses including reasonable attorney’s
fees, in connection with claims brought by a third party against the Indemnified Party established by judgment or alternative resolution
award, to the extent arising from {a) any violation of applicable law by the indemnifying party or its employee, agent, or other
representative; (b) the gross negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of obligations hereunder by the Indemnifying Party or
any employee, agent, or other representative of the indemnifying Party.

15. Indemnification for IP Infringement. PlayOn shall indemnify School against any third-party claim that School’s use of the Pixellot Systems
infringes the intellectual property rights of a third party with respect to such Pixellot Systems; provided that, PlayOn shall have no
obligation under this section with respect to any claim based upon or arising from: (a} modification of the Pixellot Systems in any manner
not expressly permitted by PlayOn; {b) any use of the Pixellot Systems outside the scape of the license granted in, or contrary to, the
provisions of, this Agreement or the EULA; (C) the combination of the Pixellot Systems with any other service or product not authorized by
PlayOn or Pixellot; or {D) broadcasting the Content without a license, right or title to do so.

16. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. THE SERVICES AND SOFTWARE PROVIDED BY PLAYON ARE PROVIDED “AS IS.”
PLAYON MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE
OTHER OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT DAMAGES, INCLUDING CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES
WHATSOEVER ARISING FROM OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RIGHTS OR OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES
HEREUNDER WHETHER OR NOT A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE AND WHETHER BASED ON A BREACH
OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE. IN ADDITION, AND NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



514

.
3
2

17.

18.
19.

20.

21,

22.

23,

24,

25,

SCHOOL BROADCAST

| P Ro G RAM et s i 2 o i £+ i a5 e S i o 155t e = ==

PROVISION IN THE AGREEMENT, PLAYON'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY (FOR ALL CLAIMS IN THE AGGREGATE) TO SCHOOL UNDER OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNTS PAID TO SCHOOL UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE LIMITATION
IN THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING SENTENCE DOES NOT APPLY TO (I} PLAYON’S OR ITS PERSONNEL’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL
MISCONDUCT RESULTING iN PROPERTY DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH; OR (ll) PLAYON’S OBLIGATION TO INDEMNIFY SCHOOL
FOR THIRD PARTY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INFRINGEMENT CLAIMS.

Relationship of the Parties. Each Party shall have the status of an independent contractor for purposes of this Agreement. This
Agreement is not intended to and will not create or otherwise recognize a joint venture, partnership, or formal business association or
organization of any kind between the parties, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall only be those expressly set forth in this
Agreement.

Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by either Party without the prior consent of the non-assigning Party.

Entire Agreement; Modification. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties. It supersedes and replaces
any and all previous representations, understandings, and agreement, written or oral, relating to the subject matter. There shall be no
oral aiteration or modification of this Agreement; the Agreement and its terms may not be modified or changed except in writing,
approved and signed by both Parties.

E-Verify. PlayOn acknowledge that immigration laws require it to register and participate with the E-Verify program (employment
verification program administered by the United States Department of Homeland Security and the Socia} Security Administration or any
successor program).

Proof of Insurance. During the Term, PlayOn shall maintain, and (upon School's written request) provide evidence of, commercial general
liabitity, statutory workers’ compensation insurances, and such public liability insurance as is reasonably necessary to protect against
claims, losses or judgments that might be occasioned by the negligent acts or omissions of PlayOn, its employees or agents. The general
liability insurance shall be at least in the amount of $1,000,000 per incident and a $2,000,000 aggregate.

Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the substantive and procedural laws of the State in w
which the School resides. Any action at law or judicial proceeding instituted for the enforcement of this Agreement shall be instituted
only in the state courts of the State and county in which the School resides.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts (including by way of facsimile, PDF or other electronic format), each of
which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument,

Walver. The failure of either Party to insist upon strict performance of any of the provisions of this Agreement or to exercise any rights or
remedies provided by this Agreement, or either party’s delay in the exercise of any such rights or remedies, shall not release the other
Party from any of its responsibilities or obligations imposed by law or by this Agreement and shall not be deemed a waiver of any right of
such Party to insist upon strict performance of this Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws; Sovereign Immunity. Each Party shall comply with all applicable laws applicable to it with respect to
the services being provided under this Agreement, whether or not specifically referenced in this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
shall be deemed to waive any sovereign immunity, if any, for which the School may benefit.

{Signatures on Next Page]

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



SCHOOL BROADCAST

3 PROGRAM ——— — -

#**Complete the information below and fax entire document to 404.920.3199%*+

Signed: Date:

Mark Rothberg
Vice President, School Broadcast Program
PlayOn! Sports

Accepted by School:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Email:

School:

Primary Contact:

Email:

Mobile Number:

Bookkeeper:

Email:

Phone Number:

IT/Network Contact:

Email:

Phone Number:

Facilities Contact:

Email:

Phone Number:

Subscription Revenue Check Made Out to:

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



SCHOOL BROADCAST

| P R 0 G RAM [ O

EXHIBIT A

NETWORK CONFIGURATION REQUIREMENTS

For the most up-to-date Pixellot streaming requirements, go to support.nfhsnetwork.com and search for “Pixellot Streaming Requirements.”
We highly recommend adding the VPU (Pixellot computer) to a separate VLAN or a DMZ and assigning a static IP address.

VPUs use Google Public DNS 8.8.8.8 as the preferred server. Please use your internal DNS as the alternate. We also ask that Gateway SSL Decryption is bypassed and
any Internet Sleep Schedules are disabled.

No inbound firewall rules are required as all connections are outbound. Inbound traffic will still be present, but only after an outbound connection is established. No
services will ever connect directly to the host. To publish video and manage the server, the following ports must be open for outbound connections to all IPs:

Port# Protocol Purpose Application
TCP required )
L]
443 UDP optional IRemote Management/video streaming ihttps, agent
123* TCP IClock synchronization INTP-clock sync
2088 ubp \Video streaming backup ZIXI broadcaster
5672* TCP+UDP |Graphi:s, Watermarks, etc. coreboard Graphics Generation
s678° TCP+UDP [Backend Zix broadcasts 71XI broadcaster
The following ports are NOT required to broadcast, but are highly r ded for keeping Sportzcast (scoreboard integration device) software up to date;
1402 TCP Eportzcast cloud connect
1403 TCP Sportzcast remote support
1935 TCP Remote Graphics support

In addition, please whitelist the REQUIRED domains In any active content filters below:
*.nfhsnetwork.com - Communication to scheduling services

* pixellot.stream - Communication to streaming services

* pixellot.tv - Communication to streaming services

* video.google.com - Streaming configuration

* geotrust.com - Certificate verification

*.logmein.com - Remote control for troubleshooting

*.cloudfront.net - Access to application updates

*.sportzcast.net - Scoreboard control

*.app.singular.live - Scoreboard graphics

Network Speed Reguirements
We recommend an upload speed of at least 10 Mbps. As a reminder, the Pixellot system must be plugged into a ethernet port (not wi-fi or cellular data). For more
information about establishing a stable internet connection, please click here.
General Guidelines
L DO NOT add any additional user accounts or change any user account settings
® DO NOT change the password
L4 DO NOT add the user to the school's domain

LJ Adding/changing user account information affects the system's ability to automatically login after a reboot, which may result in
events not broadcasting

L4 DO NOT add the computer to the school domain
L DO NOT change firewalf settings {or add additional firewali/antivirus software}
L Antivirus software consumes CPU resources and can disrupt network traffic
® DO NOT make the computer inaccessible
L4 Make sure you can access the machine if necessary
L DO NOT leave a monitor, keyboard, mouse, or any other external device plugged in
L 4 Leaving these plugged in may affect our Support team's ability to remotely access the system Jor troubleshooting
. DO NOT use the computer for anything unless specifically directed by NFHS Network Support

Video Stream/Data Transmission
1. All video data is transferred from Pixellot to the NFHS Network Servers using Real-Time Messaging Protocol (RTMP)
2. The NFHS Network Servers are all hosted using Amazon Web Services (AWS) in the North Virginia {US East) Data Centers
3. Once received by the NFHS Network, the video data is transcoded using automated servers (no human involvement}, and then stored in the AWS
§3 Storage Buckets (again hosted on AWS North Virginia)
4, The video Is distributed to consumers using HTTP Live Streaming (HLS) using the AWS CloudFront Content Distribution Network

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



¥ SCHOOL BROADCAST

3
T ‘1

EXHIBIT B
NFHS NETWORK COMMERCIAL MATERIALS GUIDELINES

Advertising that shall be false, misleading, deceptive, offensive or in poor taste shall be subject to rejection. All advertisements must comply with
the applicable laws, rules and regulations of the state associations and/or school Schools that govern the applicable broadcast.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, certain categories of advertisements will not be accepted without prior consent, which such

consent may be withheld for any reason whatsoever. These categories include the following:

1. Advocacy Advertisements. An advocacy advertisement is any advertisement that advocates a political, religious or controversial public
position.

2. Cigarettes or Tobacco Advertisements.

3. Betting or Gambling Advertisements.
4. Firearms Advertisements.

5. 900 Phone Number Advertisements.
6. Contraceptive Advertisements.

7. Tattoo Parlor and Body Piercing Advertisements.

8. “NC-17" Rated Movie Advertisements.

9. Adult Entertainment Advertisements.
10. “R” Rated Movie Advertisements.

11. “M” Rated Electronic (computer or video) Games Advertisements.

12, Hard Liguor Advertisements.
13. Beer, Wine, or other Alcoholic Beverage Advertisements

14. “High Risk” Investments (e.g., commodities, options, foreign exchange) Advertisements.

15. “High Risk” Business Opportunities (e.g., “get rich quick” schemes and business opportunities) Advertisements.

16. “High Risk” Health Offerings.

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



SCHOOL BROADCAST

fERY] "1:.‘]
| RETWORK
SET R

EXHIBIT C

PLAYON INSTALLATION OF PIXELLOT SYSTEM: GUIDELINES

NFHS Network will provide all hardware for the Pixellot System, including:

. Camera Head
e “Computer — — - - - - '_
Hardware . Scoring Device {either Sportzcast or OCR Camera)
e P2P System (if necessary)

. Standard installation/ mounting accessories

If School wants to use a different P2P system, School must pay for and install it.

NFHS Network will provide and install up to 50’ of cable protection anywhere cable is exposed {i.e.
accessible by students, etc.)

The following areas are NOT considered exposed:

®*  Gym ceiling infrastructure
» Above drop ceilings
. School areas off-limits to general student body (e.g. press boxes, network closets, etc.)

If School wants to use a specific type of cable protection or have it installed in o non-exposed area, it

must be approved by NFHS Network. School will be responsible for additional materials and labor
costs.

NFHS Network will not point cable or cable protection.

If School does not have a lift that we can use, NFHS Network will provide a scissor lift {up to 26 ft).

If installation requires a different lift that is more expensive {over $500), School must pay the
difference in cost.

If School requests floor protection, School must provide it.

NFHS Network will provide and install all cabling for the Pixellot System and Score Device.

Cabling

If School wants to use a different/ specific type of cable, it must be approved by NFHS Network and
must be provided by School.

NFHS Network will NOT perform the following:

Roof penetrations

Run cable through plenum spaces

Install a backboard for the Computer cabinet

Install power outlets

Install internet jacks

Run cables from the Pixellot System to School’s audio equipment {or any other equipment that is not
part of the Pixellot System)

Miscellaneous

| agree that | have read and understand the information outlined above:

PIX-SUB-OTF-INST



